
NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
MARCH 27, 2006 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The Acting City Manager 



 

 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
Identified below are goals for the City, which have been advanced by the 
governing body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration are on 
course with these goals. 
 
Goals 
 
1. Minimize cost and increase efficiency of City government. 
2. Retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment. 
3. Effectively and professionally communicate internally and externally. 
4. Creatively maintain and improve public infrastructure. 
5. Protect life and property. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 



NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact 
the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
      

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
  AGENDA 

March 27, 2006 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

  

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Pastor Dan Lewis – Troy Christian 
Chapel 1 

ROLL CALL: 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 Presentations: 1 

a) Presentation to The Troy Community Coalition – Alcohol Awareness Month – 
April, 2006 ............................................................................................................ 1 

b) Certificate of Appreciation to Retiring City Employee Patricia Samuilow.............. 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

B-1 No Carryover Items 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 Rezoning Application – West Side of Dequindre Road, North of Big Beaver and 
South of Continental, Section 24 – CR-1 to B-1 (Z-712) 1 

C-2 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 221) – Article II, Municipal Civil 
Infractions 2 



 

 

POSTPONED ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Postponed Items 2 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2 

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 2 

E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 3 

E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 3 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation: 3 

a) Alcohol Awareness Month – April, 2006 ............................................................... 3 

E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 3 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Hauling and 
Disposal of Dirt and Debris ................................................................................... 3 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Pump 
Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of City Pools .......................................... 3 

E-5 Request from Detroit Edison to Grant an Overhead Easement – Sidwell #20-23-
354-048 4 

E-6 Request for Approval of the Proposed 2006-2007 Troy Racquet Club Rates 4 

E-7 Contract Amendment #2 – Sidewalk Replacement Program 4 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 5 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 5 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Local 
Development Finance Authority (LDFA) b) City Council Appointments: Advisory 
Committee for Persons with Disabilities; Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; 
Board of Zoning Appeals; Charter Revision Committee; Employee Retirement 
System Board of Trustees – City Council Representative; Historic District 
Commission; Liquor Advisory Committee; Municipal Building Authority; Personnel 
Board; Traffic Committee; and Troy Daze Advisory Committee 5 



 

 

F-2 Resolution Supporting Local Control of Cable Franchising and Municipal 
Broadband 8 

F-3 Reconsideration of Motion #2006-03-143-E-6, Act 51 Mileage Certification for 
2005 9 

F-4      Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 214) – Article IV and X, Group Child 
Care Homes in the R-1A through R-1E Districts 11 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 11 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 11 

a) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5152 Prentis – April 3, 2006................................ 11 
b) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3463 Crooks Road – April 3, 2006...................... 11 

G-2 Green Memorandums: 11 

a)   Disposal/Sale of Excess Property...................................................................... 11 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 11 

H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 11 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 12 

I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 12 

REPORTS: 12 

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 12 

a) Library Advisory Board/Final – February 9, 2006 ............................................... 12 
b) Election Commission/Final – February 27, 2006 ................................................ 12 
c) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – February 28, 2006 ........................ 12 
d) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – March 1, 2006 ..................................... 12 
e) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – March 7, 2006............................... 12 
f) Election Commission/Draft – March 20, 2006..................................................... 12 

J-2 Department Reports: None Submitted 12 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 12 



 

 

a) Letter of Thanks to Chief Craft from Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Chief of 
Police, In Appreciation of the Cooperation of Officers Langbeen and 
Warzecha During President Bush’s Visit ............................................................ 12 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: 12 

a) Proclamation from L. Brooks Patterson Declaring April 2006 as Fair Housing 
Month ................................................................................................................. 12 

b) Resolution from ICCA Supporting Local Control of Cable Franchising and 
Municipal Broadband.......................................................................................... 12 

J-5  Calendar 12 

J-6  Correspondence from Ken Aud, Area Manager, Michigan Department of 
Corrections, Regarding Troy's Participation in the Inter-County Enforcement 
Project 12 

J-7  Correspondence from the City Attorney’s Office Regarding Paul Weill v. City of 
Troy and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course 12 

STUDY ITEMS: 12 

K-1 No Study Items Submitted 12 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 12 

CLOSED SESSION: 13 

L-1 Closed Session: No Closed Session Requested 13 

ADJOURNMENT 13 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 13 

Monday, April 3, 2006 Regular City Council.......................................................... 13 
Monday, April 17, 2006 Regular City Council........................................................ 13 
Monday, April 24, 2006 (Budget Study Session) Regular City Council ................. 13 
Monday, May 1, 2006 (Budget Study Session II) Special/Study City Council ....... 13 
Monday, May 8, 2006 Regular City Council .......................................................... 13 
Monday, May 15, 2006 Regular City Council ........................................................ 13 
Monday, May 22, 2006 CANCELLED Regular City Council.................................. 13 
Monday, June 5, 2006 Regular City Council ......................................................... 13 
Monday, June 19, 2006 Regular City Council ....................................................... 13 
Monday, July 10, 2006 Regular City Council......................................................... 13 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Pastor Dan Lewis – Troy 
Christian Chapel 

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
Wade Fleming 
Martin F. Howrylak 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations: 
a) Presentation to The Troy Community Coalition – Alcohol Awareness Month – April, 2006 
b) Certificate of Appreciation to Retiring City Employee Patricia Samuilow 
  
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items   
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Rezoning Application – West Side of Dequindre Road, North of Big Beaver and South of 
Continental, Section 24 – CR-1 to B-1 (Z-712)  

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the CR-1 to B-1 rezoning request, located on the west side of Dequindre, 
north of Big Beaver and south of Continental, in Section 24, part of parcel 88-20-24-476-008, 
being 1.4 acres in size, is described in the following legal description and illustrated on the 
attached Certificate of Survey drawing: 
 

T2N, R11E, SE ¼ of Section 24 
 

Beginning at a point on the East line of said Section 24; said point being distant N 
00°34’45” E, 791.99 ft. from the Southeast corner of said Section 24; thence from said 
Point of Beginning N 89°20’00” W, 280 ft.; thence N 00°34’45” E, 218.51 ft.; thence S 
89°20’00” E, 280.00 ft.; thence along the East line of said Section 24, S 00°34’45” W, 
218.51 ft. to the Point of Beginning.  Containing ± 1.40 ac. more or less, and subject to 
restrictions and easements of record. 

CampbellLD
Text Box



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 2 - 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the proposed rezoning is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
C-2 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 221) – Article II, Municipal Civil Infractions  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Article II (PLANNING COMMISSION, CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS TO THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE, AND APPROVALS), of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, be AMENDED to 
read as written in the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 221), dated 
December 1, 2005, as recommended by the Planning Commission and City Management. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 No Postponed Items 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

The Consent Agenda includes items of a routine nature and will be approved with one 
motion. That motion will approve the recommended action for each item on the Consent 
Agenda. Any Council Member may ask a question regarding an item as well as speak in 
opposition to the recommended action by removing an item from the Consent Agenda 
and have it considered as a separate item. Any item so removed from the Consent 
Agenda shall be considered after other items on the consent portion of the agenda have 
been heard. Public comment on Consent Agenda Items will be permitted under Agenda 
Item 9 “E”.  
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which shall be considered after 
Consent Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 3 - 

Yes: 
No: 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03-  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular City Council Meeting of March 20, 2006 
be APPROVED as submitted. 
 
E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
 
RESOLVED, That the following City of Troy Proclamation be APPROVED: 
 
a) Alcohol Awareness Month – April, 2006 
 
E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Hauling and Disposal 

of Dirt and Debris           
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
 
RESOLVED, That contracts to provide one-year requirements of hauling and disposal services 
of dirt and debris with an option to renew for one additional year are hereby AWARDED to the 
low bidders, Troy Aggregate Carriers, Inc. of Sterling Heights, MI, Enviro-Vac Services, Inc. of 
Troy, MI, and Osburn Industries of Taylor, MI, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened February 28, 2006, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Pump Maintenance, 

Repair and Replacement of City Pools           
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 4 - 

RESOLVED, That contracts to provide two-year requirements of pump maintenance, repair and 
replacement on the City of Troy (outdoor and indoor) pools with two one-year options to renew 
are hereby AWARDED to the following low bidders: 
 
       DESCRIPTION 

• Kerr Pump and Supply, Inc.  Aurora Pumps – Proposal A and B  
Oak Park, MI 

• Kennedy Industries, Inc.   Floway Pumps – Proposal A, Pump  
Milford, MI     Maintenance/Repair 

• Evergreen Water Controls  Floway Pumps – Proposal B, Pump  
Burton, MI    Replacement 

 
at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 6, 2006, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
E-5 Request from Detroit Edison to Grant an Overhead Easement – Sidwell #20-23-354-

048 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
 
RESOLVED, That the request from Detroit Edison to grant an overhead easement over the 
property with Sidwell #88-20-23-354-048 is GRANTED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Council directs the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the 
easement document. 
 
E-6 Request for Approval of the Proposed 2006-2007 Troy Racquet Club Rates 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
 
RESOLVED, That the 2006-2007 rates for court time for Troy Racquet Club are hereby 
APPROVED as stated in the report from the Parks and Recreation Department dated March 
16, 2006; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to and made a part of the original Minutes of 
this meeting.   
 
E-7 Contract Amendment #2 – Sidewalk Replacement Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
 
WHEREAS, On July 11, 2005, Troy City Council exercised the final option to renew and amend 
the original contract for sidewalk replacement and installation with Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. at 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 5 - 

a total cost not to exceed $550,000.00 under the same contract unit prices, terms, and 
conditions expiring June 30, 2006 (Resolution # 2005-07-348);  
 
WHEREAS, Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. has agreed to amend the contract quantities under the 
same prices, terms, and conditions as the original contract; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is requested the contract be amended to allow for additional sidewalk work as 
needed, in the amount of $450,000.00 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the contract is hereby AMENDED with Hard 
Rock Concrete, Inc. to provide sidewalk replacement and installation with the City of Troy for an 
additional  $450,000.00 (approximately $300,000.00 for sidewalk replacement and $150,000.00 
for sidewalk installation), which will be added to the previously approved contract amounts and 
all costs will not exceed $1,000,000.00;  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That this amendment WILL BE AT THE SAME contract unit 
prices, terms and conditions expiring June 30, 2006. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment limited to items not on the Agenda in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 - Members of the Public and Visitors. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 11“F” of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. Council requests that if you do have a 
question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
NOTE: Any item selected by the public for comment from the Regular Business Agenda 
shall be moved forward before other items on the regular business portion of the agenda 
have been heard. Public comment on Regular Agenda Items will be permitted under 
Agenda Item 11 “F”.  

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Local 
Development Finance Authority (LDFA) b) City Council Appointments: Advisory 
Committee for Persons with Disabilities; Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; 
Board of Zoning Appeals; Charter Revision Committee; Employee Retirement 
System Board of Trustees – City Council Representative; Historic District 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 6 - 

Commission; Liquor Advisory Committee; Municipal Building Authority; 
Personnel Board; Traffic Committee; and Troy Daze Advisory Committee 

 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed board and committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council. Council members submit recommendations 
for appointment. When the number of submitted names exceed the number of positions to be 
filled, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required (current process of appointing). Any 
board or commission with remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the next 
Regular City Council Meeting Agenda.  
 
The following boards and committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
(a)  Mayoral Appointments   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR to serve on 
the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA)  
Appointed by Mayor, Council Approval - Council Alternates (2) - Term expires with term of office 
 
 Term expires with term of office 
 
 Term expires with term of office 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
(b)  City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities 
Appointed by Council  (9 Regular Members; 3 Alternates) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/06 (Student) 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 7 - 

(Alternate) Unexpired Term Expires 11/01/06 
 
Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Board of Zoning Appeals  
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Charter Revision Committee  
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees – City Council Rep 
Appointed by Council (8) – 3 Year Term 
 
 Term Expires 04/15/09 
 
Historic District Commission  One member, an architect if available 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms  Two members, chosen from a list submitted by a 
  duly organized history group or groups 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/06  (Student) 
 
Liquor Advisory Committee  
Appointed by Council (7) – 3-Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
Municipal Building Authority  
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
Personnel Board 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 04/30/09 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 8 - 

 Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Traffic Committee  
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
Troy Daze Advisory Committee  
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 Years 
 
 Unexpired Term Expires 11/30/07 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-2 Resolution Supporting Local Control of Cable Franchising and Municipal 

Broadband 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, Telephone companies are lobbying our State and Federal legislature to change 
cable laws to allow them to offer cable television services over their telephone lines without 
obtaining local consent and without local regulations;   
 
WHEREAS, Senate Bill No. 1157 was introduced in the Michigan Senate on March 16, 2006, 
and referred to the Committee on Technology and Energy;  
 
WHEREAS, Senate Bill No. 1157 eliminates local control over cable television franchising, and 
would eliminate any requirement for cable companies to serve all residents, harming Michigan 
residents from inner cities to rural areas, along with economic development;  
 
WHEREAS, On August 2, 2005, Senators John Ensign and John McCain introduced the 
Broadband Investment and Consumer Choice Act of 2005 (S. 1504);  
  
WHEREAS, On June 30, 2005, Senators Smith and Rockefeller introduced the Video Choice 
Act of 2005 (S. 1349);  
 
WHEREAS, On June 30, 2005, Congressmen Blackburn and Wynn introduced the Video 
Choice Act of 2005 (HR. 3146); 
 
WHEREAS, These bills would preempt all local authority over the provision of cable and video 
services within the community, including the ability of the local government to provide 
appropriate oversight to entities conducting business within their jurisdiction and in the local 
public rights-of-way;  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 9 - 

WHEREAS, Municipalities must retain local control over cable television franchising, especially 
where the private sector does not.  Local control of cable television franchising is essential for 
economic development and municipalities need the flexibility to help our residents and improve 
our economy; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Metro Act, Act 48 of 2002 was enacted three (3) years ago to resolve issues 
regarding telephone company use of municipal rights-of-way and the payment for the fair 
market rental of such use. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy OPPOSES 
the proposed telecommunication legislation for the following reasons: 
 

1. It is vitally important to maintain local control in negotiating and administering cable 
franchise agreements.  The proposed State Bill would shift these responsibilities to the 
State level, which cannot address important needs of our communities, which arise on a 
daily basis. 

 
2. The proposed Federal legislation will shift these responsibilities to the FCC, which 

likewise cannot address important needs of our communities, which arise on a daily 
basis. 

 
3. Municipalities must retain local control over cable television franchising in order to serve 

their citizens and provide for economic development of our community.  The proposed 
legislation would prohibit municipalities from providing these essential services. 

 
4. The municipalities have a fiduciary obligation to their citizens to manage and properly 

maintain all of its public rights-of-way.    Cable franchise fees provide municipalities with 
significant revenue, which is used to provide municipal services to all of our citizens.   
The proposed federal and state legislation would eliminate cable franchise fees and local 
control of the public rights-of-way.     

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That copies of this Resolution BE FORWARDED to our elected 
representatives in Washington and Lansing, the FCC, Senators McCain, Ensign, Smith and 
Rockefeller, and Congressmen Blackburn and Wynn. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
F-3 Reconsideration of Motion #2006-03-143-E-6, Act 51 Mileage Certification for 2005 
 
RESOLUTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF MOTION #2006-03-143-E-6 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Resolution #2006-03-143-E-6, Moved by Beltramini and Seconded by 
Broomfield, as it appears below be RECONSIDERED by City Council: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 10 - 

 
WHEREAS, It is necessary to furnish certain road information to the State 
of Michigan for the purpose of obtaining funds under Act 51, P.A. 1951, as 
amended;  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy hereby ACCEPTS the following platted and 
non-platted streets: Country Ridge, Firestone, New Castle, Wyngate, 
Amberwood, Norway, Dryden, Mayapple, Timbercrest, Ashton Court, 
Gunston Court, Mesa, Mirage, Jefferson and Langston. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That said streets are located within the 
City of Troy; right of way is under the control of the City of Troy; said 
streets are public streets and are for public street purposes and were open 
to the public prior to December 31, 2005; and said streets are ACCEPTED 
into the City of Troy local street system; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City of Troy hereby DECERTIFIES 
the following streets: N. Eton Rd and Miner effective on December 31, 
2005. 

 
Yes: All-7 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 
RECOMMENDED AMENDMENT TO THE MOTION #2006-03-143-E-6 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Resolution #2006-03-143-E-6 be AMENDED by STRIKING “Firestone” in the 
second WHEREAS and INSERTING “Fireside” in its place. 
 
Yes:  
No:  
 
PROPOSED AMENDED MOTION 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
Moved by    
Seconded by   
 
WHEREAS, It is necessary to furnish certain road information to the State of Michigan for the 
purpose of obtaining funds under Act 51, P.A. 1951, as amended;  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 11 - 

WHEREAS, The City of Troy hereby ACCEPTS the following platted and non-platted streets: 
Country Ridge, Fireside, New Castle, Wyngate, Amberwood, Norway, Dryden, Mayapple, 
Timbercrest, Ashton Court, Gunston Court, Mesa, Mirage, Jefferson and Langston. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That said streets are located within the City of Troy; right of 
way is under the control of the City of Troy; said streets are public streets and are for public 
street purposes and were open to the public prior to December 31, 2005; and said streets are 
ACCEPTED into the City of Troy local street system; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City of Troy hereby DECERTIFIES the following 
streets: N. Eton Rd and Miner effective on December 31, 2005. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
F-4     Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 214) – Article IV and X, Group Child 

Care Homes in the R-1A through R-1E Districts 
  
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council DIRECTS City Administration to prepare draft ordinance 
language that incorporates both City Council and Staff comments as set forth in the attached 
checklist. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5152 Prentis – April 3, 2006  
b) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3463 Crooks Road – April 3, 2006 
    
G-2 Green Memorandums:  
a)   Disposal/Sale of Excess Property 
 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 12 - 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
REPORTS:   
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Library Advisory Board/Final – February 9, 2006  
b) Election Commission/Final – February 27, 2006   
c) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – February 28, 2006 
d) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – March 1, 2006 
e) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – March 7, 2006  
f) Election Commission/Draft – March 20, 2006 
 
J-2 Department Reports: None Submitted 
  
J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Thanks to Chief Craft from Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Chief of Police, In 

Appreciation of the Cooperation of Officers Langbeen and Warzecha During President 
Bush’s Visit 

 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:   
a) Proclamation from L. Brooks Patterson Declaring April 2006 as Fair Housing Month  
b) Resolution from ICCA Supporting Local Control of Cable Franchising and Municipal 

Broadband 
 
J-5  Calendar 
 
J-6  Correspondence from Ken Aud, Area Manager, Michigan Department of 

Corrections, Regarding Troy's Participation in the Inter-County Enforcement 
Project 

 
J-7  Correspondence from the City Attorney’s Office Regarding Paul Weill v. City of 

Troy and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course 
  
STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1 No Study Items Submitted 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 18 of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  March 27, 2006 
 

- 13 - 

only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session: No Closed Session Requested  
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

Monday, April 3, 2006 ............................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, April 17, 2006 ............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, April 24, 2006 (Budget Study Session)....................... Regular City Council 
Monday, May 1, 2006 (Budget Study Session II) ............. Special/Study City Council 
Monday, May 8, 2006................................................................ Regular City Council 
Monday, May 15, 2006.............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, May 22, 2006 CANCELLED ....................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, June 5, 2006............................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, June 19, 2006............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, July 10, 2006 .............................................................. Regular City Council 

 
 



PROCLAMATION  
ALCOHOL AWARENESS MONTH  -  APRIL 2006 

 
WHEREAS, Alcohol is a factor in the leading cause of death among persons ages 10-24: motor-
vehicle crashes, unintentional injuries, homicide and suicide; and 
 
WHEREAS, Approximately 9.7 million current drinkers in the United States are between the ages 
of 12-20; and 
 
WHEREAS, Alcohol is the most frequently used drug by high-school seniors, and young people 
begin drinking, on average, at 13.1 years of age; and 
 
WHEREAS, Young people who begin drinking before age 15 are four times more likely to 
develop alcohol dependence than those who begin drinking at age 21; and 
 
WHEREAS, Alcohol abuse is linked to as many as two-thirds of all sexual assaults and date 
rapes of teens and college students and is a major factor in unprotected sex among youth, 
increasing their risk of contracting HIV or other transmitted diseases; and 
 
WHEREAS, The typical American young person will see 100,000 beer commercials before he or 
she turns 18 (more than all commercials for sneakers, gum and jeans); and 
 
WHEREAS, Thirteen percent of all youth, ages 12-17, had at least one serious problem related 
to drinking in the past year; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the Troy City Council does hereby proclaim that 
April 2006 is Alcohol Awareness Month in the City of Troy, Michigan.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the Troy City Council calls upon all citizens, parents, youth, 
government agencies, public and private institutions, businesses and workplaces, hospitals and 
schools in Troy to support efforts by The Troy Community Coalition for the prevention of drug 
and alcohol abuse, that will reduce and prevent underage drinking in our community.  
 
Signed this 27th day of March 2006. 

campbellld
Text Box
A-01a



Service Commendation 
PATRICIA SAMUILOW 

 
WHEREAS, Knowing the value of a great place to live and work, Pat Samuilow grew up in Troy, graduated 
from Troy High School, worked for the City of Troy and raised her family in Troy; and 
 
WHEREAS, Pat began her employment with the City of Troy as a Clerk-Typist I in the Building Department 
in 1970. After several promotions she became Secretary in the Legal Department in 1976; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy and especially the City Attorney’s Office have been privileged to have Pat as 
an employee.  She has superior organizational skills and her coworkers will miss her ability to find old files 
and remember details about past cases.  Pat has a calming effect in a frenzied environment - she deals well 
with people, is a great conversationalist, and of course makes excellent chocolate chip cookies which will be 
missed; and 
 
WHEREAS, Pat has a daughter, Jennifer who works for National City Bank as an Office Manager/Licensed 
Financial Consultant who graduated from Kalamazoo College and is on the Troy Futures Committee; and 
 
WHEREAS, Pat retired from the City of Troy on March 31, 2006 after 36 years of dedicated service; and 
 
WHEREAS, In her retirement, Pat will have more time to visit her family around the country, her parents live 
in St. Augustine, Florida, her sister Gloria lives in Las Vegas, her sister Susan lives in Wisconsin and her 
sister Alice lives nearby in Bloomfield Hills; and  
 
WHEREAS, Pat will continue to keep a busy schedule, working on home improvement projects, traveling, 
cooking, reading, scrapbooking, stamps and cards, and enjoying nice restaurants and fine wines. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN, That the City Council of the City of Troy takes this opportunity to 
express its appreciation to Pat Samuilow for her many contributions to the betterment of the City; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER KNOWN That the City Council of the City of Troy, on behalf of themselves, City 
management, and the citizens of the City of Troy, extends wishes of prosperity, good health and happiness 
to Pat during her retirement years. 
 
Presented the 27th day of March 2006. 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
A-01b



 1

DATE:  March 20, 2006 
 
TO: John Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Douglas J. Smith, Director of Real Estate and Development 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM – PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION (Z 712) 

– West side of Dequindre Road, north of Big Beaver and south of 
Continental, Section 24 – CR-1 to B-1  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The application is consistent with the intent of the Future Land Use Plan and compatible 
with existing zoning districts and land uses.  The parcel has a residential zoning 
designation but has most recently been used as a child day care center.  The B-1 
zoning designation will serve as a transition between CR-1 to the north and the more 
intensive B-2 to the south.   
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of this item and the City 
Management agrees with the Planning Commission and recommends approval of the 
rezoning application.   
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
The owner and applicant is the Skin and Vein Center of Troy. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the west side of Dequindre, north of Big Beaver and south of 
Continental, in Section 24. 
 
Size of Subject Parcel: 
The parcel is approximately 1.4 acres in area. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
A vacant building sits on the property.  A Kindercare day care center used to occupy the 
building.   
 
Current Zoning Classification: 
CR-1 One Family Residential Cluster District. 
 
Proposed Zoning of Subject Parcel: 
B-1 Local Business District. 

campbellld
Text Box
C-01



 2

Proposed Uses and Buildings on Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to develop a medical office building on the property. 
 
Current Use of Adjacent Parcels: 
North: Single family residential. 
South: Retail strip mall. 
East: Office (City of Sterling Heights). 
West: Single family residential. 
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels:  
North: CR-1 One Family Residential Cluster. 
South: B-2 Community Business. 
East: O-1 Business and Professional Office (City of Sterling Heights). 
West: CR-1 One Family Residential Cluster. 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Range of Uses Permitted in the Proposed B-1 One Family Attached Zoning District and 
Potential Build-out Scenario:  
 
 PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED: 
 
 Local retail businesses which supply commodities on the premises, for persons 

residing in adjacent residential areas, such as but not limited to: Groceries, meats, 
dairy products, baked goods or other foods dispensed for consumption off the site, 
hardware, drugs and pharmaceuticals. 

 
 Specialty shops such as, but not limited to: antique shops, craft shops, and shops 

for the sale of gifts and notions. 
 
 Personal service establishments which perform services on the premises, such as, 

but not limited to: repair shops, beauty parlors and barber shops, and self-service 
laundries. 

 
 Dry cleaning establishments, or pick-up stations, dealing directly with the consumer.   
 
 Business establishments which perform services on the premises such as but not 

limited to: banks, credit unions, savings and loan associations, loan companies, 
insurance companies, and real estate offices.  

 
 Professional services including the following: medical clinics (out-patient only) 

and offices of doctors, dentists, osteopaths and similar or allied professions. 



 3

 Post office and similar governmental office buildings, serving persons living in the 
adjacent residential area.   

 
 Other uses similar to the above uses. 
  
 Accessory structures and uses customarily incident to the above permitted uses. 
 
 USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
 
 City and school district buildings, public utility buildings, telephone exchange 

buildings, electric transformer stations and substations, gas regulator stations, and 
water and sewage pumping stations, without storage yards. 

 
 Nursery schools, day nurseries and child care centers (not including dormitories). 
 
 Incidental Customer Seating as an accessory to food sales establishments. 
 
Vehicular Access: 
The parcel fronts on Dequindre, a major thoroughfare.   
 
Potential Storm Water and Utility Issues: 
The applicant will have to provide on-site storm water detention and all other utilities. 
 
Natural Features and Floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map indicates there are no significant natural features located on 
the property. 
 
Compliance with Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan classifies the parcel as Community Service Area, although it 
is in the transition area between Community Service Area and Low Density Residential.  
Community Service Area has a secondary correlation with the B-1 Zoning District in the 
Future Land Use Plan.  The parcel was classified as Neighborhood Service Center in 
1971 and Community Service Area in 1999. 
 
Compliance with Location Standards: 
There are no location standards for the B-1 Local Business District. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps. 
2. Minutes from February 14, 2006 Planning Commission Regular meeting. 
3. Letter from applicant, dated December 19, 2005. 

 
Prepared by RBS, MFM 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File (Z 712) 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z-712 Skin and Vein Center Sec 24\CC Public Hearing ZOTA 712 3 27 06.doc 





JO
H

N
 R

C
R

O
O

K
S

WATTLES

A
D

A
M

S

C
O

O
LID

G
E

LONG LAKE

D
E

Q
U

IN
D

R
E

BIG BEAVER

LIV
E

R
N

O
IS

SOUTH BLVD

SQUARE LAKE

MAPLE

FOURTEEN MILE

S
TE

P
H

E
N

S
O

N

M
A

IN R
O

C
H

E
ST

ER

I75

MAPLE



CITY OF TROY

PREPARED BY CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPT.

REZONING REQUEST
FROM CR-1 TO B-1



E BIG BEAVER

D
EQ

U
IN

D
R

E

AVALON

O
TT

E
R

H
ER

IT
A

G
E

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E

ARROWHEAD

RAINBOW

CONTINENTAL

C
ED

AR
 C

R
ES

T

TRAILWOOD

LOCKSLEY

ALBANY CT

W
ATER

FALL

JA
SPE

R
 C

T

D
O

V
ER

E BIG BEAVER

REZONING REQUEST
PROPOSED MEDICAL OFFICE
FROM CR-1 TO B-1
W SIDE OF DEQUINDRE, N OF BIG BEAVER (37373 DEQUINDRE)
SEC. 24  (Z-712)

REZONING REQUEST
FROM CR-1 TO B-1

±0 200 400100
Feet



(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(B
-2)

 C
om

mun
ity

 B
us

ine
ss

 D
ist

ric
t

(CR-1) One Family Residential Cluster District

(R
-1E) O

ne Fam
ily R

esidential D
istrict

(H-S) Highway Service District

(B-3) General Business District

(B-1) Local Business District

E BIG BEAVER

D
EQ

U
IN

D
R

E

AVALON

O
TT

E
R

H
ER

IT
A

G
E

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E

ARROWHEAD

RAINBOW

CONTINENTAL

C
ED

AR
 C

R
ES

T

TRAILWOOD

LOCKSLEY

ALBANY CT

W
ATER

FALL

JA
SPE

R
 C

T

D
O

V
ER

E BIG BEAVER

REZONING REQUEST
PROPOSED MEDICAL OFFICE
FROM CR-1 TO B-1
W SIDE OF DEQUINDRE, N OF BIG BEAVER (37373 DEQUINDRE)
SEC. 24  (Z-712)

REZONING REQUEST
FROM CR-1 TO B-1

±0 200 400100
Feet









PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL FEBRUARY 14, 2006 
 

REZONING REQUESTS 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (Z 712) – Proposed Medical 
Office, West side of Dequindre, North of Big Beaver (37373 Dequindre), Section 
24 – From CR-1 (One Family Residential Cluster) to B-1 (Local Business) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed rezoning request and reported it is the recommendation of City 
Management to approve the rezoning application.  
 
Mr. Miller confirmed that drive-through windows are not permitted in the B-1 
zoning district.   
 
Stephen Sedgewick, project architect, 158 Tillson Street, Romeo, was present to 
represent the petitioner.  Mr. Sedgewick indicated he would like to proceed with 
the approval process. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-02-024 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Waller 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the CR-1 to B-1 rezoning request, located on the west side of 
Dequindre, north of Big Beaver, within Section 24, being approximately 1.4 acres 
in size, be granted.   
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Strat, Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 





 
 
 
DATE: March 20, 2006 
 
 
TO: John Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Douglas J. Smith, Director of Real Estate and Development 

Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM – PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT 

AMENDMENT (ZOTA 221) – Article II, Municipal Civil Infractions 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of this item at the December 13, 
2005 Regular meeting.  City Management concurs with the Planning Commission and 
recommends approval of the proposed text amendment. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This ZOTA was initiated by the Troy City Attorney’s Office.  The attached memo, written 
by the Assistant City Attorney, explains the rationale for changing violations of the 
Zoning Ordinance from a misdemeanor to a civil infraction.  
 
 
 
Reviewed as to Form and Legality: _____________________ _______ 
 Lori Grigg Bluhm  Date 
 City Attorney 
 
Attachments: 

1. ZOTA 221 Planning Commission Public Hearing Draft, dated December 1, 2005. 
2. Memo from Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney, dated 9/8/04. 
3. Minutes from the December 13, 2005 Planning Commission Regular meeting. 

 
Prepared by RBS, MFM 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 221 Municipal Civil Infractions\CC Public Hearing ZOTA 221 3 27 06.doc 

campbellld
Text Box
C-02



   
   

1

 
CITY OF TROY 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
Planning Commission Public Hearing Draft 

December 1, 2005 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39 of the Code of 
the City of Troy.  
 
(underlining denotes changes). 
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Section 02.50.01, 02.50.02, 02.50.03, and 02.50.04 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of 
Troy are amended as follows: 
 
 
02.50.01 VIOLATIONS: 
  Except as specified in other sections of this Chapter, Aany person, firm or corporation 

violating any of the provisions of this Chapter shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon 
conviction thereof, shall be subject to a fine of not more than one hundred ($100.00) dollars 
and the costs of prosecution or, in default of the payment thereof, shall be punished by 
imprisonment in the County Jail for a period not to exceed ninety (90) days for each 
offense, or by both such fine and imprisonment in the discretion of the Court, together with 
the costs of such prosecution is responsible for committing a Municipal Civil Infraction and 
subject to the provisions of Chapter 100 of the Code for the City of Troy. 

 
02.50.02 PUBLIC NUISANCE PER SE: 

Any Building or structure which is erected, altered or converted, or any use of premises or 
land, which is begun or changed subsequent to the time of passage of this Chapter and in 
 violation of any of the previous provisions thereof is hereby declared to be a public 
nuisance per se, and may be abated by order to  of any court of competent jurisdiction. 
 

02.50.03           FINES, IMPRISONMENTAND OTHER SANCTIONS: 
The owner of any building, structure or premises or part thereof, where any 
condition in violation of this Chapter shall exist or shall be created, and who has 
assisted knowingly in the commission of such violation shall be guilty responsible 
forof a separate offense and subject to fines, costs, damages and injunctive orders 
as authorized by Chapter 100.upon conviction thereof shall be liable to the fines 
and imprisonment herein provided. 
 

02.50.04 EACH DAY A SEPARATE OFFENSE: 
A separate offense shall be deemed committed upon each day during or when a 
violation occurs or continues. 
 

 



   
   

2

02.50.05         RIGHTS AND REMEDIES ARE CUMULATIVE 
The rights and remedies provided herein are cumulative and in addition to any other 
remedies provided by law. 
 

Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the time this 
Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be consummated under and 
according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings were commenced.  This 
ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any pending prosecution, or prevent 
prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or 
amended by this ordinance adopting this penal regulation, for offenses committed prior to the 
effective date of this ordinance; and new prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions 
pending at the effective date of this ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to 
the effective date of this ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance 
in force at the time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon publication, 
whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the 
_______ day of _____________, _______. 
 
 
                    ______________________________ 
      Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
                                    ______________________________ 
                                     Tonni Bartholomew. City Clerk    
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 221 Municipal Civil Infractions\PC Public Hearing Draft ZOTA 221 12 01 05.doc 



TO: MARK MILLER, PLANNING DIRECTOR 
FROM: ALLAN T. MOTZNY, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 8, 2004 

  
  

SUBJECT: MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTIONS ORDINANCE 
 

 
 
Attached is a proposed amendment to the zoning ordinance that, if adopted, will designate a 
violation of the zoning ordinance as a municipal civil infraction subjecting violators to the penalties 
and procedures set forth in the Municipal Civil Infractions Ordinance, Chapter 100 of the City Code.  
Chapter 100 was previously approved by City Council and it allows the City to decriminalize zoning, 
building, property maintenance and other ordinance violations by designating them as municipal civil 
infractions.  Chapter 100 also established the Municipal Ordinance Violations Bureau, which is 
under the supervision of the City Treasurer’s Office.  Designating a zoning ordinance violation as a 
municipal civil infraction allows persons with uncontested violations to pay a scheduled fine directly 
to the City, as opposed to involving the 52-4 District Court.  However, the ordinance still preserves 
the right of either the cited individual or the City to seek relief from the Court.    
 
Converting a zoning ordinance violation from a misdemeanor to a municipal civil infraction will 
streamline the prosecution of violations with respect to those matters that end up in court.  Perhaps 
most importantly, the City may seek equitable relief from the District Court in a municipal civil 
infraction case.  Currently, Troy zoning ordinance violation cases in the District Court must follow the 
procedural rules with respect to misdemeanors.  In such cases, equitable relief is generally not 
available, which frustrates the City’s goal of obtaining compliance.    
 
It is my recommendation to adopt the proposed amendment.   However, as with all zoning ordinance 
amendments, the proposed amendment may not be submitted to City Council until after the 
Planning Commission has held at least one public hearing and made a report with respect to the 
amendment.  Thus, it is my request the proposed amendment be submitted to the Planning 
Commission for their consideration.  If you have any questions and concerns, please let me know. 
 

  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL DECEMBER 13, 2005 
 

9. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 221) – 
Articles 02.50.01, 02.50.02, 02.50.03 and 02.50.04  Municipal Civil Infractions 
 
Mr. Miller provided a brief review of the proposed zoning ordinance text 
amendment relating to municipal civil infractions.   
 
Mr. Motzny reviewed the reasons that the City Attorney’s Office recommends 
approval of the ZOTA.   
 
A brief discussion followed. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2005-12-198 
Moved by: Chamberlain 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Article II, pertaining to Municipal Civil Infractions, be amended as 
printed on the Proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Schultz, Waller 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 1 - 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, March 20, 2006, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:31 P.M. 
 
Reverend John Shearer – Central Woodward Christian Church gave the Invocation and the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield  
Wade Fleming 
Martin F. Howrylak 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations:  On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling presented a proclamation 
in recognition of the continuing successful partnership between Medi-Go and SMART to 
Jo Rhoads of Medi-Go and Donna Sykes of SMART. 

  
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items   
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Rezoning - East Side of Livernois, South of Wattles, Section 22 – R-1C to C-F (Z-
713) 

The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment; seeing no member of the public 
wishing to speak, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Resolution #2006-03-135 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That the R-1C to C-F rezoning request, located on the east side of Livernois, 
south of Wattles, in Section 22, part of Parcel 88-20-22-101-005, being 2.84 acres in size, is 
described in the following legal description and illustrated on the attached Certificate of Survey 
drawing: 
 

T2N, R11E, NW 1/4 of Section 22 
 

Beginning at a point which is N 00°20’25” E, 1771.60 ft. along the West line of Section 22 
and S 89°25’55” E, 285.00 ft. from the West ¼ corner of Section 22; thence N 00°20’25” 
E, 330.00 ft.; thence S 89°25’55” E, 375.00 ft.; thence S 00°20’25” W, 330.00 ft.; thence 
N 89°25’55” W, 375.00 ft. to the Point of Beginning.   

holmesba
Text Box
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 2 - 

Containing 2.84 acres, more or less, and subject to easements and restrictions of record. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the proposed rezoning is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: All-7  
  
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council   #16 – Members 
of the Public & Visitors 
 
Resolution #2006-03-136 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That Council Rules #16, Members of the Public & Visitors, be SUSPENDED and 
that Public Comment be reduced from five minutes to three minutes at the request of the Chair 
and by majority vote of City Council members elect. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Stine 
No:  Broomfield, Fleming, Howrylak, Lambert, Schilling 
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
C-2 Continuation of Public Hearing for Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 214) 

– Article IV and X, Group Child Care Homes in the R-1A through R-1E Districts 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:26 P.M. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:37 P.M. 
 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comment from the public. 
 
Resolution #2006-03-137 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Broomfield 
 
RESOLVED, That City Administration is hereby DIRECTED TO PREPARE an ordinance 
amendment for future City Council action.  
 
Yes:  Broomfield, Fleming, Howrylak, Lambert, Schilling, Beltramini  
No: Stine  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 3 - 

C-3 Continuation of Public Hearing for Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 218) 
– Article 10.30.03, Permit Child Care Centers by Special Use Approval in the R-1A 
through R-1E Zoning Districts  

The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment; seeing no member of the public 
wishing to speak, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Resolution #2006-03-138 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
RESOLVED, That Article X (ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS), of the City of Troy 
Zoning Ordinance, be AMENDED to read as written in the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment (ZOTA 218), City Council Public Hearing Draft, as recommended by the Planning 
Commission and City Management. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
C-4 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Re-programming of Year 2003 

Funds 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment; seeing no member of the public 
wishing to speak, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Resolution #2006-03-139 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy, after conclusion of a Public Hearing on this 
date, March 20, 2006, has determined that Year 2003 unspent funds of $55,637.70 should be 
RE-PROGRAMMED from the Flood Drain Improvements Account to the Sewer Benefit Fee 
(Special Assessment) Account and Sewer Benefit Fee (Special Assessment) for Charnwood 
Subdivision Area, Phase #1, Section 6 should be added to the list of CDBG projects for 2003.  
 
Yes: All-7  
 
C-5 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Re-programming of Year 2004 

Funds 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment; seeing no member of the public 
wishing to speak, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Resolution #2006-03-140  
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy, after conclusion of a Public Hearing on this 
date, March 20, 2006, has determined that Year 2004 unspent funds of $120,344.00 should be 
RE-PROGRAMMED from the Flood Drain Improvements Account to the Sewer Benefit Fee 
(Special Assessment) Account and Sewer Benefit Fee (Special Assessment) for Charnwood 
Subdivision Area, Phase #1, Section 6 should be added to the list of CDBG projects for 2004.  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 4 - 

Yes: All-7  
 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #26 – 
Continued Agenda Items Not Considered Before 12:00 AM 
 
Resolution #2006-03-141 
Moved by Broomfield  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That City Council SUSPEND Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #26  - 
Continued Agenda Items Not Considered Before 12:00 AM and AUTHORIZE City Council to 
EXTEND the adjournment time to 12:30 AM. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 

POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 Appointment to Cable Advisory Committee 
 
Resolution #2006-03-142 
Moved by Broomfield  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That the following person is hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Board and Committee as indicated: 
 
Cable Advisory Committee  
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Brian Wattles Term Expires 02/28/09 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2006-03-143 
Moved by Beltramini   
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item E-3a, which shall be considered after Consent Agenda (E) 
items, as printed. 
 
Yes:  All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Stine 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 5 - 

E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2006-03-143-E-2  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular City Council Meeting of March 6, 2006 
be APPROVED as submitted. 
 
E-3 City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Resolution #2006-03-143-E-3 
 
RESOLVED, That the following City of Troy Proclamations be APPROVED: 
  
b) Proclamation from the National League of Cities Honoring the City of Troy for Thirty 

Years of Membership and Dedicated Service  
c) Proclamation Celebrating 10 Years Smart Community Partnership Program 
 
E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Ammunition 

Contract          
 
Resolution #2006-03-143-E-4a 
 
WHEREAS, On March 21, 2005, one-year contracts for ammunition with an option to renew for 
one additional year was awarded to the lowest acceptable bidders, TJ Conevera’s, Inc., and 
Michigan Ammo Company, Inc. (Resolution #2005-03-123-E9); 
 
WHEREAS, Both awarded bidders have agreed to exercise the option to renew under the same 
unit prices, terms, and conditions as the original contract. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the options to renew the contracts are hereby 
EXERCISED with TJ Conevera’s, Inc. and Michigan Ammo Company, Inc. for ammunition 
under the same contract prices, terms, and conditions expiring March 21, 2007. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Liquid Calcium 

Chloride          
 
Resolution #2006-03-143-E-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to provide one-year requirements of Liquid Calcium Chloride with 
an option to renew for one additional year is hereby AWARDED to the sole bidder, South Huron 
Industrial, Inc., of Flat Rock, MI, at an estimated total cost of $36,575.00, which includes 
$500.00 for the “additional insured endorsement” clause, at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened February 28, 2006, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting; and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 6 - 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission 
of properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9:  Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Renewal of Michigan Municipal League 
Membership          

 
Resolution #2006-03-143-E-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That approval is GRANTED to pay the 2005/06 Michigan Municipal League 
membership fee covering the time period of May 1, 2006 through April 30, 2007 in the amount 
of $11,438.00. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8:  Best Value Award – Municipal Testing 

Services for the 2006-2009 Construction Seasons          
 
Resolution #2006-03-143-E-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That two (2), three-year contracts to provide professional municipal testing 
services with an option to renew for three (3) additional years are hereby AWARDED to the 
best value proposals submitted by Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI), 1000 North 
Opdyke Road, Suite C, Auburn Hills, MI, and Testing Engineers and Consultants, Inc. (TEC), 
1343 Rochester Road, Troy, MI, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened February 
22, 2006, with additional services priced as outlined in their respective rate schedules, copies of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon contractors’ submission 
of properly executed proposal and contract documents, including agreements, insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements; and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED 
TO EXECUTE those agreements when in acceptable form.  
 
E-5 Amendment #1 Sole Source – US Filter HRR Enhancer and Pulsar Plus Briquettes 
 
Resolution #2006-03-143-E-5 
 
WHEREAS, On May 9, 2005, the Troy City Council awarded a contract to purchase both Pulsar 
Products and HRR Enhancer from the authorized dealer/distributor in Michigan, B&B Pools and 
Spas, at dealer prices plus 25% and trade prices respectively for the Community Center Indoor 
Pool, (Resolution #2005-05-236); 
 
WHEREAS, The City recommends changing to Pulsar as the main sanitation for the Troy 
Family Aquatic Center due to price increases and potential shortages of liquid chlorine. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the contract be AMENDED to include the Troy 
Family Aquatic Center in the purchase of the Pulsar Plus Briquettes at the stated price of dealer 
prices plus 25%. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 7 - 

E-6 Act 51 Mileage Certification for 2005 
 
Resolution #2006-03-143-E-6 
 
WHEREAS, It is necessary to furnish certain road information to the State of Michigan for the 
purpose of obtaining funds under Act 51, P.A. 1951, as amended;  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy hereby ACCEPTS the following platted and non-platted streets: 
Country Ridge, Firestone, New Castle, Wyngate, Amberwood, Norway, Dryden, Mayapple, 
Timbercrest, Ashton Court, Gunston Court, Mesa, Mirage, Jefferson and Langston. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That said streets are located within the City of Troy; right of 
way is under the control of the City of Troy; said streets are public streets and are for public 
street purposes and were open to the public prior to December 31, 2005; and said streets are 
ACCEPTED into the City of Troy local street system; and 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City of Troy hereby DECERTIFIES the following 
streets: N. Eton Rd and Miner effective on December 31, 2005. 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-3 City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Resolution #2006-03-144 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That the following City of Troy Proclamation be APPROVED as AMENDED by 
STRIKING “living wage” and INSERTING “reasonable wage”: 
 
a) Proclamation Supporting Michigan’s Quality Home Help Program   
 
Yes:  All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Stine  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority; Civil Service Commission (Act 78); and Economic 
Development Corporation b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for Senior 
Citizens; Board of Zoning Appeals; Charter Revision Committee; Library Advisory 
Board; and Personnel Board 
 
 
 
(a)  Mayoral Appointments   



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 8 - 

 
Resolution #2006-03-145 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR to serve on 
the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority  
Appointed by Mayor; Council Approval (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Arthur Cotsonika Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Lon M. Ullmann Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Civil Service Commission (Act 78)  
Appointed by Mayor; Council Approval (3) – 6 Year Terms 
 
David C.Cannon Term Expires 04/30/12 
 
Economic Development Corporation  
Appointed by Mayor; Council Approval  (9) 6 Year Terms 
 
Kenneth Bluhm Term Expires 04/30/12 
 
Yes:  All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Stine  
 
(b)  City Council Appointments 
 
Resolution #2006-03-146 
Moved by Broomfield  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Merrill W. Dixon Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
JoAnn Thompson Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Board of Zoning Appeals  
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 9 - 

Michael W. Hutson Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Charter Revision Committee  
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Daniel H. Bliss Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
David Eisenbacher Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Library Advisory Board  
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Kul B. Gauri Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Personnel Board 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Jayshree (Gita) Shah Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Yes:  All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Stine 
 
F-2 Bid Waiver – Wireless Data Service – US General Services Administration (GSA) 

Contract GS-35F-0119P 
 
Resolution #2006-03-147 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
WHEREAS, Wireless data services have been tested over the last year and Verizon Wireless 
has been found to provide data speed and reliability;  
 
WHEREAS, Verizon Wireless has offered GSA contract pricing contained in GSA-FSS Contract 
GS-35F-0119P. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That formal bidding procedures are hereby WAIVED and a 
contract to purchase wireless data services from Verizon Wireless is hereby APPROVED at an 
estimated annual cost of $14,400.00.  
 
Yes:  All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Stine 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 10 - 

F-3 Bid Waiver – One-Year Requirements of Asphalt Paving Materials for the Public 
Works Department 

 
Resolution #2006-03-148 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
WHEREAS, The Public Works Department of the City of Troy routinely performs seasonal 
street maintenance activities on local and major roads;  
 
WHEREAS, The suppliers of the hot asphalt material for road repairs need to be within close 
proximity of Troy city limits;  
 
WHEREAS, Only two known suppliers meet the criteria for plant location in order for material to 
be usable according to Michigan Department of State Highway Standards. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That formal bidding procedures are hereby WAIVED and 
one-year contracts to purchase asphalt paving materials from Ajax Materials Corporation of 
Rochester Hills as primary supplier of hot asphalt, and Barrett Paving Materials, Inc. of Troy for 
Item 6.) Tack Coat, at unit prices as detailed in Appendix I are APPROVED; a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City is AUTHORIZED to use reciprocity between Ajax 
Materials and Barrett Paving in the event of a plant closing, inability to meet delivery times or to 
supply material as specified. 
 
Yes:  All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Stine 
 
F-4 Cancellation of the May 22, 2006 Council Meeting 
 
Resolution #2006-03-149 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
RESOLVED, That due to the scheduling of additional Council meetings in April and May of 
2006 for budget review, the May 22, 2006 Council meeting is hereby CANCELLED. 
 
Yes:  All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Stine 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 11 - 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Rezoning Application – West Side of Dequindre Road, North of Big Beaver and South of 

Continental, Section 24 – CR-1 to B-1 (Z-712) – March 27, 2006 
b) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 221) – Article II, Municipal Civil Infractions – 

March 27, 2006 
Noted and Filed 

    
G-2 Green Memorandums:  
a)  City Ordinance, Chapter 28 and the Tree Ordinance and Landscape Design and Tree 

Preservations Standards 
Noted and Filed 

 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
REPORTS:   
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and Trust/Final – December 14, 2005 
b) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Draft – February 1, 2006  
c) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Final – February 1, 2006  
d) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – February 1, 2006  
e) Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Final – February 2, 2006  
f) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – February 8, 2006 
g) Library Advisory Board/Draft – February 9, 2006  
h) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)/Final – February 13, 2006 
i) Planning Commission/Final – February 14, 2006  
j) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – February 28, 2006  
k) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Draft – February 28, 2006 
l) Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Draft – March 2, 2006  
m) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – March 7, 2006 
n) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)/Draft – March 8, 2006  
o) Troy Daze Advisory Committee Special/Draft – March 8, 2006 

Noted and Filed 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 12 - 

J-2 Department Reports: 
a) Building Department – Permits Issued During the Month of February, 2006  
b) Police Department – 2005 Calls for Service 
c) Purchasing Department – Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction and Mid-Thumb 

Auctioneering, LLC  
d) City of Troy Monthly Financial Report – February 28, 2006 

Noted and Filed 
 
J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Mayor Schilling and City Council from Ruth Johnson, Oakland 

County Clerk, Regarding the Efforts and Contributions of Tonni Bartholomew 
b) Letter of Thanks to the Troy Police Department from Claudia Pietras In Appreciation of 

the Assistance Received from Police Service Aide Vaillancourt  
c) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Craft from Bill Brandt Commending Sgt. Bjork, Officer 

Fitzpatrick and Lynn McDaniels for Their Efforts During the Technical Traffic Crash 
Investigation Class  

d) Letter of Thanks to John Abraham from Lisa Fontana In Appreciation of His Service to 
ITE as a Review Panel Member  

Noted and Filed 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:   
a) A Resolution of the City of Royal Oak Strongly Supporting Full Formula Funding of State 

Revenue to Local Government 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-5  Calendar 

Noted and Filed 
 

J-6  Correspondence from Lynn Drake-Batts Regarding Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment 214 – Group Child Care Homes 

Noted and Filed 
 

J-7  Correspondence from Sharon M. Schafer and David A. Schafer Regarding Zoning 
Ordinance Text Amendment 214 – Group Child Care Homes 

Noted and Filed 
 

J-8  Memorandum from Human Resources Regarding Costing of Tentative Agreement 
Between Troy Command Officers Association (TCOA) and City of Troy 

Noted and Filed 
 

J-9  Memorandum from City Attorney’s Office Regarding Papadelis v. City of Troy 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-10  Correspondence from Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney, Regarding First 

Amendment Article for Hot Topics in Municipal Law Practice 
Noted and Filed 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  March 20, 2006 
 

- 13 - 

J-11  Survey Results from Parks and Recreation  
Noted and Filed 

 
STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1 No Study Items Submitted 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session:  No Closed Session Requested 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED on Tuesday, March 21, 2006 at 12:10 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 Tonni L. Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 
 



PROCLAMATION  
ALCOHOL AWARENESS MONTH  -  APRIL 2006 

 
WHEREAS, Alcohol is a factor in the leading cause of death among persons ages 10-24: motor-
vehicle crashes, unintentional injuries, homicide and suicide; and 
 
WHEREAS, Approximately 9.7 million current drinkers in the United States are between the ages 
of 12-20; and 
 
WHEREAS, Alcohol is the most frequently used drug by high-school seniors, and young people 
begin drinking, on average, at 13.1 years of age; and 
 
WHEREAS, Young people who begin drinking before age 15 are four times more likely to 
develop alcohol dependence than those who begin drinking at age 21; and 
 
WHEREAS, Alcohol abuse is linked to as many as two-thirds of all sexual assaults and date 
rapes of teens and college students and is a major factor in unprotected sex among youth, 
increasing their risk of contracting HIV or other transmitted diseases; and 
 
WHEREAS, The typical American young person will see 100,000 beer commercials before he or 
she turns 18 (more than all commercials for sneakers, gum and jeans); and 
 
WHEREAS, Thirteen percent of all youth, ages 12-17, had at least one serious problem related 
to drinking in the past year; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the Troy City Council does hereby proclaim that 
April 2006 is Alcohol Awareness Month in the City of Troy, Michigan.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the Troy City Council calls upon all citizens, parents, youth, 
government agencies, public and private institutions, businesses and workplaces, hospitals and 
schools in Troy to support efforts by The Troy Community Coalition for the prevention of drug 
and alcohol abuse, that will reduce and prevent underage drinking in our community.  
 
Signed this 27th day of March 2006. 

campbellld
Text Box
E-03a



March 10, 2006  
 
To:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
From:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/ Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director  
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – 

Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On February 28, 2006, bid proposals were opened to furnish one-year requirements of 
hauling and disposal of dirt and debris with an option to renew for one additional year.  
After reviewing these proposals, City management recommends awarding contracts to 
the following low bidders, Troy Aggregate Carriers of Sterling Heights, MI, Enviro-Vac 
Services Inc. of Troy, MI, and Osburn Industries of Taylor, MI at unit prices as detailed 
below:   
 
SUMMARY 
 Est Qty           
Item  (Tons)     Description     Price/Ton Estimated Total 
 
Troy Aggregate Carriers Inc. 
A. 3,000     Broken concrete with or w/out wire  $2.25  $ 6,750.00 
      possibly mixed with fill dirt 
 
Enviro-Vac Services Inc. 
B. 1,000     Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt $3.95  $ 3,950.00 
 
C. 8,000     Fill dirt, material excavated from water and $3.90  $31,200.00  
      sewer repairs as well as ditching operations   $35,150.00 
 
Osburn Industries 
D. 2,000     Catch basin sludge and street sweepings $12.00  $24,000.00 
       (Disposal Site – Sauk Trail Landfill)       
 
      Estimated Grand Total (per year)    $65,900.00          
 
The awards are contingent upon contractors’ submission of properly executed 
bid and contract documents including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds are available from the Water and Street Departments’ operating budgets. 
 
64 Vendors Notified on MITN System 
  9 Bid Responses Rec’d 
  1 No Bid:  Company cannot offer trains, just 32-yard lead trailers. 
 
Prepared by: Emily Frontera, Administrative Aide 

campbellld
Text Box
E-04a



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 06-05
Opening Date -- 2-28-06 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 3
Date Prepared -- 3/10/06 HAULING/DISPOSAL OF DIRT AND DEBRIS

VENDOR NAME: TROY ENVIRO-VAC OSBURN
AGGREGATE SERVICES INC INDUSTRIES

CARRIERS INC

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
ITEM QTY(TONS)   DESCRIPTION TON TON TON

A. 3,000 Broken concrete with and without wire, possibly mixed 2.25$                3.25$             4.00$               

B. 1,000 Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt 5.00$                 3.95$             4.00$               

C. 8,000 Fill Dirt, material excavated from water and sewer 12.90$               3.90$             11.50$             
repairs, as well as ditching operation. Material may If Clean Dirt - 
include culverts, Large Stumps, logs & wood materials 4.50$                 

D. 2,000 Catch basin sludge and street sweepings. 12.90$               29.95$           12.00$            

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: 6,750.00$         35,150.00$    24,000.00$     
DISPOSAL SITE: Waste Disposal & Sauk Trail

Management Pinetree Recycling Tech Landfill
APPROVED SITE or NOT AN APPROVED SITE Y or N Yes Yes Yes
EPA PERMIT #: MIK153892922 38-2489474

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

SITE VISIT: Yes/No Yes No Yes
Date 2/10/2006 2/14/2006

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operations 7am-7pm 8am-5pm M-F 6-4pm M-F
24 Hr Phone # (810)614-6473 (248)689-6590 (313)363-0077

EQUIPMENT LIST: Attached/Not Attached No No No

TERMS: One Year Net 30 Net 30

WARRANTY: Blank Blank Blank

PICK-UP SCHEDULE:

EXCEPTIONS: As Noted in Blank None
Unit Pricing

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed Y or N Yes Yes Yes

ATTEST: BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW BIDDERS
 Emily Frontera
 Tom Rosewarne
 Debra Painter ___________________________
 Linda Bockstanz Jeanette Bennett

Purchasing Director
G:\HaulingDirt&Debris ITB-COT 06-05

AS SPECIFIED



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 06-05
Opening Date -- 2-28-06 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 3
Date Prepared -- 3/10/06 HAULING/DISPOSAL OF DIRT AND DEBRIS

VENDOR NAME: A&B LUKE'S J&H
TRUCKING INC TRUCKING & TRANSPORTATION

EXCAVATING LLC INC

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
ITEM QTY(TONS)   DESCRIPTION TON TON TON

A. 3,000 Broken concrete with and without wire, possibly mixed 5.00$                 3.75$             4.50$                

B. 1,000 Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt 5.00$                 4.25$             5.00$                

C. 8,000 Fill Dirt, material excavated from water and sewer 5.00$                 4.50$             19.50$              
repairs, as well as ditching operation. Material may
include culverts, Large Stumps, logs & wood materials

D. 2,000 Catch basin sludge and street sweepings. NO BID 19.00$           19.50$              

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: N/A N/A N/A
DISPOSAL SITE: BLANK Onyx Waste Oakland Heights

Salem Twp Development
APPROVED SITE or NOT AN APPROVED SITE Y or N BLANK Yes Yes
EPA PERMIT #:

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

SITE VISIT: Yes/No No Yes No
Date Current contractor 2/16/2006

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operations 7am-5pm M-F 7am-7pm M-S 7am-5pm
24 Hr Phone # (810)602-4561 (248)240-0938 (586)939-0840

EQUIPMENT LIST: Attached/Not Attached Yes Yes No

TERMS: Net 30 Net 30 Net 30

WARRANTY: Blank None Blank

PICK-UP SCHEDULE:

EXCEPTIONS: None See Blank
Addendum B
Attached to Bid

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed Y or N Yes Yes Yes

NO BIDS:
 HM Environmental Svcs

G:\HaulingDirt&Debris ITB-COT 06-05

AS SPECIFIED



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 06-05
Opening Date -- 2-28-06 BID TABULATION Page 3 of 3
Date Prepared -- 3/10/06 HAULING/DISPOSAL OF DIRT AND DEBRIS

VENDOR NAME: PROFESSIONAL GIPSON We Remove
COMMERCIAL BROS All Trash Corp
SERVICES INC TRUCKING INC

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
ITEM QTY(TONS)   DESCRIPTION TON TON TON

A. 3,000 Broken concrete with and without wire, possibly mixed 16.05$               12.00$           23.00$              

B. 1,000 Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt 11.00$               12.00$           25.00$              

C. 8,000 Fill Dirt, material excavated from water and sewer 13.75$               18.00$           24.00$              
repairs, as well as ditching operation. Material may
include culverts, Large Stumps, logs & wood materials

D. 2,000 Catch basin sludge and street sweepings. 13.00$               20.00$           25.00$              

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: N/A N/A N/A
DISPOSAL SITE: Onyx Arbor Sauk Trail Rockwood

Hills Landfill Hills Landfill
APPROVED SITE or NOT AN APPROVED SITE Y or N Yes Yes Yes
EPA PERMIT #: 9082 38-2489474 MIK123832529

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

SITE VISIT: Yes/No Yes No Yes
Date 2/23/2006 2/27/2006

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operations 8am-5pm M-F 7am-3pm 24 - 7
24 Hr Phone # (734)231-7976 (313)330-3073 (313)387-1010

EQUIPMENT LIST: Attached/Not Attached No Yes No

TERMS: 2% 10 Net 30 Net 30 Days Net 30 Days

WARRANTY: Blank Contract Expiration Blank

PICK-UP SCHEDULE:

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Listed in Bid Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed Y or N Yes Yes Yes

PROPOSAL:
One (1) Year Requirements of Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris with an Option to Renew for One (1)
  Additional Year

G:\HaulingDirt&Debris ITB-COT 06-05

AS SPECIFIED









Page 1 of 2 

March 20, 2006 
 
TO:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low 

Bidders - Pump Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of City Pools 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On March 6, 2006, bid proposals were opened to furnish all labor, tools, 
equipment including cranes etc., and transportation services to provide two-year 
requirements of pump maintenance, repair and replacement on the City of Troy 
(outdoor and indoor) pools with two one-year options to renew.   
 
After reviewing the bid proposals, City management recommends that contracts 
be awarded to the following low bidders, at unit prices contained on the attached 
bid tabulation.   
Kerr Pump and Supply Inc of Oak Park, MI, exclusive representative in the 
lower peninsula for the Aurora Pumps at the Community Center be awarded both 
Proposal A and B, Pump Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of Aurora 
Pumps.  Kennedy Industries Inc of Milford, MI, the direct representative of the 
Floway Pumps at the Aquatic Center be awarded Proposal A, Pump 
Maintenance and Repair for Floway Pumps.  Evergreen Water Controls of 
Burton, MI, be awarded Proposal B, Pump Replacement for Floway Pumps. 
 
The awards are contingent upon contractors’ submission of properly executed 
bid documents, including insurance certificates and all specified requirements. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Building Operations oversees the general maintenance on the pumps at both 
facilities.  Due to additional repair work and the aging pumps at the Aquatic 
Center, the City decided to contract for specific pump services.  Below are the 
three companies City management recommends based on the bid process. 
 

• Kennedy Industries Inc. has been involved with the repair of the Troy 
Family Aquatic Center Floway Vertical Pumps since 1992.  They have 
been reliable and trustworthy.   

 
• Evergreen Water Controls has a three-year warranty on replacement 

pumps.  They have seven years of experience. 
 

• Kerr Pump and Supply Inc. has 102 years of experience with the supply 
and service of the Aurora Pumps.    

CampbellLD
Text Box
E-04b



Page 2 of 2 

March 20, 2006 
 
To: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
Re: Bid Award – Pump Maintenance, Repair and Replacement  
 
 
BUDGET 
These services are to be charged to the Contractual Equipment Maintenance 
Account #755.7802.150 and #787.7802.150; and the Troy Family Aquatic Center 
Contractual Service Account, #787.7802.070.  
 
 
51 Vendors Notified via MITN System 
  3 Bid Responses Rec’d 
  1 No Bid: - Company cannot be competitive 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Ann Blizzard, Recreation Supervisor  



CITY OF TROY              ITB-COT 06-02
Opening Date -- 3/6/06 BID TABULATION Pg. 1 of 2
Date Prepared -- 3/13/06 PUMP MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

VENDOR NAME: Kerr Pump & Supply Kennedy Industries Inc Evergreen Water Controls
Inc

PROPOSAL: Furnish all labor, tools, & equipment including cranes to provide Two-year requirements of Pump Maintenance,
   Repair, and Replacement on the City of Troy Pools with an option to renew for two one-year periods

PROPOSAL A:  PUMP MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
ITEM        DESCRIPTION

1 Pump Maintenance Service/Tune-up

2 Repair Service EST. HRS COST EST. HRS COST EST. HRS COST
a.   Pump Service ON-SITE $ 80.00 / hr $ 90.00 / hr $ 90.00 / hr

b.   Pump Repair OFF-SITE 60 Hrs $ 75.00 / hr 60 Hrs $ 90.00 / hr 60 Hrs $ 90.00 / hr

c.  Cost to remove the pumps from their
     housing & replacement after work
     completion including Labor & Equip $ N/A $ 90.00 / hr $ 305.00 / hr

d.  RESPONSE TIME:                Within 3 / hr 4 / hr 4 / hr

3 Emergency Repairs - Labor Rates EST. HRS COST EST. HRS COST EST. HRS COST
Regular Time 20 Hrs $ 80.00 / hr 20 Hrs $ 90.00 / hr 20 Hrs $ 90.00 / hr
Overtime Time 115.00 / hr 135.00 / hr 135.00 / hr
Holiday Time 140.00 / hr 180.00 / hr 270.00 / hr

4 Floway Repair Parts
Discount-- No Bid % Blank % - 20 %
Parts List No Bid Blank Blank
Dated No Bid Blank Blank
Parts Price List Attached No Bid Blank Blank
Mark up or down No Bid +    20 % - 20 %
Impeller Replacement No Bid 1,800.00 N/A
Pump Shaft Replacement No Bid 1,000.00 N/A

5 Aurora Repair Parts
Discount-- 10 % Blank %      Blank %
Parts List Master Blank Blank
Dated 1/1/2006 Blank Blank
Parts Price List Attached N/A Blank Blank
Mark up or down N/A +    20 % Blank
Impeller Replacement 1,254.00 1,900.00 2,799.20
Pump Shaft Replacement 1,058.00 2,300.00 Blank

6 Travel Time: $ 40.00 $ 270.00

PROPOSAL B:  PUMP REPLACEMENT
ITEM        DESCRIPTION

FLOWAY PUMPS
1 Vertical Turbine Pump 25 HP w/8" disch.
2 Vertical Turbine Pump 10 HP w/6" disch.
3 Vertical Turbine Pump 5 HP w/6" disch.
4 Vertical Turbine Pump 8 HP w/8" disch.
5 Vertical Turbine Pump 30 HP w/12" disch.

Quoting on Blank 2-21-06 above
Manufactured by: Blank Floway Floway

$480/yr $1500/yr $3600/yr

17,994.00$                     
8,906.60$                       

10,094.60$                     
10,424.60$                     
18,887.00$                     20,000.00$                    

No Bid

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF:

No Bid
No Bid
No Bid
No Bid

18,000.00$                    
16,000.00$                    
16,000.00$                    

American Electric

COST COST COST

See exceptions
Attached to Bid

(Pump & Motor)

18,000.00$                    



CITY OF TROY
Opening Date -- 3/6/06 BID TABULATION ITB-COT 06-02
Date Prepared -- 3/13/06 PUMP MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR Pg. 2 of 2

VENDOR NAME: Kerr Pump & Supply Kennedy Industries Inc Evergreen Water Controls
Inc

PROPOSAL B:  PUMP REPLACEMENT
ITEM        DESCRIPTION

AURORA PUMPS #02-406411 Type #342ABF
1 Pentair Pumps 20 HP, 4" inlet- 3" Outlet
2 Pentair Pumps 15 HP, 6" inlet- 6" Outlet
3 Pentair Pumps 20 HP, 6" inlet- 5" Outlet
4 Pentair Pumps 7.5 HP, 3" inlet- 2" Outlet

Quoting on Aurora Pump 2-21-06 above
Manufactured by: Pentair Pumps Aurora Aurora

DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE:     Y or N          Yes     Yes            Yes

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE 101 yrs 30 + yrs 7 yrs

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hours of Operation - 8-5pm 7-5pm M-F 7:30-4pm
24Hr Phone Number - (248)279-2402 (248)684-1200 (810)742-1900

SITE INSPECTION: Visited the site XX XX
Did not visit XX
Date 2/15/2006 2/15/2006

TERMS: Net 30 days Net 30 days Net 30
1 yr - Comm. Ctr.

WARRANTY: Attached to Bid 3 yrs - Aquatic Ctr. 3 years

EXCEPTIONS: Attached to Bid Listed in Bid Blank
Equip & Warranty Warranty & Travel Time

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:         Y or N Yes     Yes Yes

Addendum 1 & 2 Y or N No Yes, Addendum 1 Yes, Addendum 1

NO BIDS:
 Professional Pool Tech LLC

___________________________
ATTEST: Jeanette Bennett
Ann Blizzard Purchasing Director
Charlene McComb
David LaPine BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW BIDDERS AND PROPOSED AWARDS
Brian Goul
Linda Bockstanz

G/ITB-COT 06-02 Pump Maint/Repair - Comm. Ctr.

5,814.25$                       3,685.00$                   
5,049.50$                       
5,814.25$                       
3,790.25$                       

5,500.00$                      
5,100.00$                      
5,900.00$                      
4,200.00$                      

3,459.00$                   
4,111.00$                   
2,386.00$                   

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF:

American Electric









campbellld
Text Box
E-05









March 16, 2006 
 
 
To:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
From:  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item:  Troy Racquet Club Rates 
 
 
Recommendation 
City management is requesting approval of the proposed 2006-2007 rates for the 
Troy Racquet Club.   
 
The attached letter from Don Pierce, Troy Racquet Club, requests approval of 
the hourly court time rates for the 2006-2007 season.  The rate schedule reflects 
an increase of $1/hour for all hourly rates except 7 – 8 a.m. Saturday/Sunday.  
No increase is proposed for membership.   
 
Background 
The lease between the City of Troy and the Troy Racquet Club, LLC requires 
City Manager or City Council approval of requests for rate changes.  Council has 
historically approved rate change requests.   
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-06







 March 14, 2006   
 
TO:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item:  Contract Amendment #2 –  

Sidewalk Replacement Program 
 
URECOMMENDATION 
 
On July 11, 2005, the Troy City Council exercised the final option to renew and amend the 
original contract for sidewalk replacement and installation with the low bidder, Hard Rock 
Concrete, Inc., at a total cost not to exceed $550,000.00, under the same unit prices, terms, 
and conditions expiring June 30, 2006. (CC Resolution #2005-07-348)   
 
City management requests additional work be done under blanket order 20500026 OB at an 
estimated increase of $450,000.00 (approximately $300,000 for sidewalk replacement and 
$150,000 for sidewalk installation) which will be added to the previously approved contract 
amounts and all costs will not exceed $1,000,000.00, in accordance with the locations listed 
in the attachment under the same prices, terms, and conditions.   
 

          2005 Contract Amount  $366,210.00 
          Additional 25% $  91,552.50 
          Amendment#1 $  92,237.50 
          Proposed Amendment # 2 $450,000.00 
          Total 2005/2006 Budget Amount $1,000,000.00 

 
UMARKET SURVEY 
A favorable market survey was conducted by the Purchasing Department.  Economic 
conditions indicate prices will continue to rise on concrete due to the shortage caused in 
part, by the building boom in China and increased fuel costs.    
 
UBACKGROUND 

• Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. has agreed to amend the construction quantities  
 
• Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. has been producing a quality product for the City. 
 
• The price for fuel and cement is continuing to increase.  It is in the City’s best 

interest to take advantage of 2003 pricing for the 2005/06-construction season by 
amending the construction quantities. 
 

• Moving this work forward would improve the safety for all pedestrians and  
also reduce the liability for the City. 

 
UBUDGET 
Funding for this project will come from 2005/2006 budgeted funds available in the 
Capital Accounts for Sidewalks.   
 
Prepared by:  Marina Basta Farouk, Project Construction Manager 

campbellld
Text Box
E-07



ATTACHMENT I 
 
SIDEWALK LOCATIONS                                  
 
Installation List: 
8’ walk at Square Lake – School Property 
8’ walk at 2637, 2651 and 2679 Square Lake 
5’ walk at 6130 – 6060 Rochester Road 
8’ walk at John R – South Blvd to Alfred 
8’ walk at South Blvd E of John R 
5’ walk at South Blvd W of Dequindre 
 
Replacement List: 
Section 13 and 24 
Major Road Walk at Section 14, 15, 22, and 23 
Scattered List 
 
 
 



 
 

  February 1, 2006 
 
TO:      Jeanette Bennett 
      Purchasing Director 
 
FROM:     Linda N. Bockstanz 
      Associate Buyer 
 
 
RE:      MARKET SURVEY – SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT  
 
LACARIA CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION – Sam Lacaria                                 (313) 843-3865 
Sam has indicated that concrete has increased in price because of two major reasons. The 
number one major reason is the increase of fuel costs and the other major reason is the 
material cost for dumping.  Concrete itself has also increased about 5%.  No new products at 
this time. 
 
MAJOR CEMENT – Frank Jacoboni    _______                                                  (313) 215-0972 
Frank has indicated that prices for concrete have increased about 4% and with the added fuel 
cost that have increased – you can add another 2%. Union wages have gone up $1.25 to $1.50 
per hour this year too.  Materials, brick & mortar have also increased in price. 
 
Based upon the above comments, I respectfully recommend that the City accept the offer to 
renew the contract for the Sidewalk Replacement Program to the low bidder, Hard Rock, based 
on the fact that costs for concrete – (do to fuel and material costs) - will increase 5% to 8% in 
price.   
 
CC: Susan Leirstien 
 









 June 14, 2005   
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item: Option To Renew and Amend Contract  –  

Sidewalk Replacement Program 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On July 19, 2004, the Troy City Council approved the first of two one-year options to renew, 
and amended the contract to provide a sidewalk replacement and installation program at a 
total cost not to exceed $550,000.00, under the same contract prices, terms, and conditions 
expiring June 30, 2005. (Resolution #2004-07-383) 
 
The original contract included a second option to renew for one additional year to the low 
bidder, Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. who has agreed to renew the contract under the same 
prices, terms, and conditions. 
 
City management recommends exercising the option to renew for the second –year not to 
exceed $550,000.00, which will expire June 30, 2006, and approve an amendment to the 
contract for additional work not to exceed  $92,237.50. Sidewalks scheduled for replacement 
are located in Sections 13 and 24.  
 

          Proposed 2005 Contract Amount $366,210.00 
          Additional 25% $  91,552.50 
          Proposed Amendment $  92,237.50 
          Total 2005/2006 Budget Amount $550,000.00 

 
MARKET SURVEY 
A favorable market survey was conducted by the Purchasing Department.  Economic 
conditions indicate prices will continue to rise on concrete due to the shortage caused in 
part, by the building boom in China.  The shortage is compounded by U.S. rail backlogs.   
 
BACKGROUND 

• Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. has been producing a quality product for the City. 
 
• The price for fuel and cement is continuing to increase.  It is in the City’s best 

interest to take advantage of 2003 pricing for the 2005/06 construction season 
by amending the construction quantities. 
 

• Moving this work forward would improve the safety for all pedestrians and  
also reduce the liability for the City. 

 
BUDGET 
Funding for this project will come from 2005/2006 budgeted funds available in the 
Capital Accounts for Sidewalks.   
 
 
Prepared by:  Marina Basta Farouk, Project Construction Manager 













CITY OF TROY
Opening Date -- 7-22-03 BID TABULATION ITB-COT 03-12
Date Prepared -- 7/24/03 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT & INSTALLATION

VENDOR NAME: * HARDROCK CONCRETE
INC

CHECK #: 473451098
CHECK AMOUNT: 2,500.00$            2,500.00$            2,500.00$           

PROPOSAL A:  Sidewalk Replacement
UNIT UNIT UNIT

ITEM DESCRIPTION     EST. QTY PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT

1 Remove and Replace 4" Concrete 3.15$          249,165$           3.05$                 241,255$           4.15$             328,265$           
2 Remove and Replace 6" Concrete 3.50$          29,750$             4.00$                 34,000$             5.00$             42,500$             
3 Remove and Replace 8" Concrete 4.50$          2,250$               4.50$                 2,250$               5.50$             2,750$               
4 Adjusting Drainage Structure 175.00$      5,250$               125.00$             3,750$               350.00$         10,500$             
5 Reconstruct Drainage Structure 175.00$      3,500$               300.00$             6,000$               550.00$         11,000$             
6 Reconstruct Sanitary Manhole 275.00$      2,750$               350.00$             3,500$               550.00$         5,500$               
7 Handicap Ramps 300.00$      15,000$             240.00$             12,000$             350.00$         17,500$             
8 Tree Root Grind 50.00$        27,250$             59.00$               32,155$             115.00$         62,675$             
9 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included

10 Soil Erosion Control Included Included Included

11 Restoration Included Included Included
Est. Total Cost - Proposal A 334,915$           334,910$           480,690$           

PROPOSAL B:  Sidewalk Installation
EST UNIT UNIT UNIT

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITS QTY PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT

1 Ea 2.0 200.00$      400$                  200.00$             400$                  300.00$         600$                  
2 Ea 2.0 500.00$      1,000$               500.00$             1,000$               750.00$         1,500$               
3 S.Y. 10.0 4.50$          45$                    10.00$               100$                  16.00$           160$                  
4 Ea 1.0 2,000.00$   2,000$               2,500.00$          2,500$               2,500.00$      2,500$               
5 Ea 1.0 150.00$      150$                  200.00$             200$                  250.00$         250$                  
6 Ea 1.0 60.00$        60$                    100.00$             100$                  150.00$         150$                  
7 L.F. 20 22.00$        440$                  20.00$               400$                  38.00$           760$                  
8 L.F. 10 35.00$        350$                  20.00$               200$                  65.00$           650$                  
9 Ea 3.0 200.00$      600$                  200.00$             600$                  350.00$         1,050$               
10 LBS 2000 1.90$          3,800$               0.90$                 1,800$               1.00$             2,000$               
11 S.F. 2000 3.00$          6,000$               3.30$                 6,600$               4.65$             9,300$               
12 S.F. 3600 3.15$          11,340$             3.90$                 14,040$             5.25$             18,900$             
14 LSUM 1.0 1,500.00$   1,500$               1,000.00$          1,000$               2,000.00$      2,000$               
15 LSUM 1.0 1,000.00$   1,000$               1,000.00$          1,000$               200.00$         200$                  
16 S.Y. 335 6.00$          2,010$               12.00$               4,020$               4.00$             1,340$               
17 UNITS 1.0 300.00$      300$                  500.00$             500$                  200.00$         200$                  
18 TIMES 4.0 75.00$        300$                  100.00$             400$                  250.00$         1,000$               
19 Included Included Included Included

Est. Total Cost - Proposal B 31,295$             34,860$             42,560$             

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL - PROPOSALS A & B: * 366,210$           369,770$           523,250$           

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

PROGRESS PAYMENTS: N/A BLANK SAME AS PRIOR YEARS
Identified as 

TERMS AS IN THE CONTRACT BLANK BLANK

WARRANTY AS IN THE CONTRACT PER CONTRACT BLANK

EXCEPTIONS NONE BLANK NONE

ATTEST: * DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER
  Marina Basta-Farouk
  MaryAnn Hays
  Linda Bockstanz __________________________

Jeanette Bennett
Purchasing Director

G:Sidewalk Replacement & Installation ITB-COT 03-12

Included

LACARIA CONCRETE MAJOR CEMENT

650329643 214824

CONSTRUCTION

20 EACH

10 EACH 

50 EACH

545 EACH

79,100 S.F.

8,500 S.F.

500 S.F.

30 EACH

Removing Sidewalk & Driveway App.

Relocate Hydrant, If needed

Relocate Flag Pole, If needed

Relocate Sign & Posts, If needed

Included

Included

Removing Trees 8" - 18"

Removing Tress 3" - 7"

Remove/Replace Concrete Curb/Gutt

Class A Culvert, 12", If needed

Adjust Drainage Structures

Drainage Structure Covers

Install Concrete Sidewalk 4"

Install Concrete Sidewalk 6"

Traffic Maintenance

Soil Erosion Control

Class A Sod

Watering Lawn Areas (1,000 Gal)

Mowing Grass Areas

Restoration







Michigan Municipal League 
State & Federal Affairs 

 
Action Alert 

 
                                               March 20, 2006 

AT&T BEGINS ATTACK ON LOCAL  
CABLE FRANCHISING 

To: Mayor/President, City Manager, Finance Director & Cable 
Commission 
 

Issue: 
AT&T has commenced the long awaited attack on local cable franchising.  State Representative Jack 
Hoogendyk (R-Portage) introduced House Bill 5895, and State Senator Wayne Kuipers (R-Holland) 
introduced Senate Bill 1157, which are identical, and would eliminate local cable franchising and 
replace it with a statewide franchise agreement.  These bills are much worse than the League expected, 
and virtually every page is an assault on local government.   
 
While every community wants more cable competition and would quickly allow AT&T into their 
community, AT&T has refused to negotiate a franchise with ANY city, village, or township.  They are 
refusing to negotiate so they can change the state law to allow them to discriminate against low-value 
residents.  AT&T told their investors that they were going to serve 90% of high-value residents, and 
only up to 5% of low-value residents, which are generally senior citizens, low/medium income 
families, minorities, and rural residents. 
 
Action Requested: 

 Call your State Representative and State Senator: 
 

-Ask your state legislator to oppose House Bill 5895 and Senate Bill 1157.  
-In other states, these bills are voted on within days, please make contact soon.  

 
 Pass resolutions urging the opposition of this cable franchise legislation.  (MML will be 

mailing each community an Action Kit with sample resolutions and sample letters.) 
 
 After contacting your legislators, please e-mail legislators comments and/or position to Joe 

Fivas at jfivas@mml.org. 
 
Talking Points- HB 5895 & SB 1157: 

 LOCAL CONTROL ELIMINATED:  Eliminates local cable franchising, and requires 
Secretary of State to grant a statewide franchise.  This creates a huge state bureaucracy. 

 
 LOCAL RESIDENTS WILL LOSE CURRENT CABLE SERVICE: Allows any cable, or 

video provider, to stop serving ANY area in a city, village, or townships based on out-of-state 
corporate economic decisions.  Current law guarantees service to ALL local residents. We will 
have communities where cable and phone companies will turn off service to neighborhoods 
because they are not profitable, basically ‘cherry-picking’ and ‘redlining’ neighborhoods. 

 

CampbellLD
Text Box
F-02



 NO ‘BUILD OUT’ REQUIREMENT GUARANTEES DISCRIMINATION:  Current law 
guarantees build-out requirements.  AT&T is refusing to negotiate with local communities so 
they can change the state law to allow them to discriminate against low-value residents.  
AT&T told their investors that they were going to serve 90% of high-value residents, and only 
up to 5% of low-value residents, which are generally senior citizens, low/medium income 
families, minorities, and rural residents. 

 
 COMMUNITY REVENUES SLASHED: Franchise fees will drop 30% immediately, 

however, when current franchise agreement is terminated they will be eliminated.  This is a 
$100 million cut to local governments. 

 
 PUBLIC ACCESS CHANNELS: Public channels (PEG) to schools, city, village, and 

universities are virtually eliminated due to new barriers..  
 

 RIGHT-OF-WAYS MANAGEMENT IN JEOPARDY: Bills are void of any right-of-way 
management obligations. 

 
Questions: 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Joe Fivas at MML State & Federal Affairs Division at (517) 
485-1314, or jfivas@mml.org.  
 



   Memorandum 
 

To: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 

From: Tonni L. Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 

Date: March 23, 2006 
 

Subject: Reconsideration of Motion #2006-03-143-E-6 
 
 
Resolution #2006-03-143-E-6, Act 51 Mileage Certification for 2005, was passed 
on Monday, March 20, 2006, with an error in the street listing listed in the second 
WHEREAS. The street listing should have included Fireside not Firestone. The 
following resolutions have been provided to correct the error. 
 
 

CampbellLD
Text Box
F-03



  

 
 
 
 
DATE: March 23, 2006 
 
 
TO: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
 Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate and Development Director 

Mark S. Stimac, Building and Zoning Director 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 

 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 214) 

– Article IV and X, Group Child Care Homes in the R-1A through R-1E 
Districts  

 
 
At the March 20, 2006 meeting, City Council directed City Management to prepare an 
ordinance amendment for future City Council action.  City Management requests that 
City Council provide direction on this matter. 
 
The most fundamental issue that must be determined by City Council is the method of 
approval for Group Child Care Homes (GCCH).  There are three potential approval 
options for GCCH: 
 

1. Permit GCCH by right without conditions. 
• This would require an applicant to be granted a State GCCH 

license. 
 
2. Permit GCCH by right subject to specific conditions. 

• This would require an applicant to be granted a State GCCH 
license and administrative approval from the City. 

 
3. Permit GCCH by Special Use Approval.   

• This would require an applicant to be granted a State GCCH 
license, the submission of a completed Special Use Approval 
application and a Planning Commission Public Hearing. 

  
 
Once the method of approval is determined, the following is a list of potential conditions 
that City Council may consider: 

CampbellLD
Text Box
F-04



  

Attachments: 
1. Existing Zoning Ordinance provisions for Group Child Care Homes 

(10.25.05). 
2. City of Farmington Hills Ordinance C-9-2005, related to the regulation of 

State-licensed day care homes. 
3. City of Rochester Hills Ancillary Uses (Home Occupations) Ordinance. 
4. Attachments Related to Group Day Care Homes: 

• Group Child Care Home Outcomes And Actions 
• Chart: Potential Group Child Care Home Requirements and City 

Management Concerns. 
• Checklist: Potential City Council Group Child Care Home Provisions. 

5. Attachments Related to Family Child Care Homes: 
• Family Child Care Home Outcomes and Actions 
• Chart: Potential Family Child Care Home Requirements and City 

Management Concerns. 
• Checklist: Potential City Council Family Child Care Home Provisions. 
 

 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 214 Group Day Care Homes\CC Memo ZOTA 214 04 03 06.doc 



Chapter 39 - Zoning Ordinance

26

horizontal areas of all floors of the building (including malls, basements, mezzanines, 

atriums and service areas), as measured from the exterior faces of the exterior walls. 

Office Buildings - (Other than medical office buildings) - Measurement of the gross floor 

area shall be the sum of the horizontal areas of all floors (including basements, service 

areas, mezzanines, atriums and lobbies), as measured from the exterior faces of the 

exterior walls. For the purpose of calculating the required parking, usable floor area shall 

exclude corridors, lobby areas, vertical shafts (elevators, pipe chases, etc.) sanitary 

facilities, mechanical spaces, and storage areas. In the absence of detailed floor plans, the 

usable floor area shall be equal to eighty (80) percent of the gross floor area. When detailed 

floor plans are available, they shall be used for the determination of usable floor area and 

the parking requirement. 

Medical Office Buildings - Measurement of the gross floor area shall be the sum of the 

horizontal areas of all floors (including basements, service areas, mezzanines, atriums and 

lobbies), as measured from the exterior faces of the exterior walls. For the purpose of 

calculating the required parking, usable floor area shall exclude corridors, lobby areas, 

vertical shafts (elevators, pipe chases, etc.), sanitary facilities, mechanical spaces and 

storage areas. In the absence of detailed floor plans, the usable floor area of medical office 

buildings shall be equal to eighty-five (85) percent of the gross floor area. When detailed 

floor plans are available, they shall be used for the determination of usable floor area and 

the parking requirement. 

04.20.64 FRONTAGE: The term "frontage" means and applies to any portion of a parcel of land 

abutting, touching, or bordering a street, thoroughfare, or freeway. 

  (02-03-92) 

04.20.65 GARAGE, PRIVATE: An accessory building for parking or storage of not more than the 

number of vehicles as may be required in connection with the permitted use of the principal 

structure.

04.20.67 GARAGE, PUBLIC: Any garage other than a private garage available to the public, 

operated for gain, and used for storage, repair, rental, greasing, washing, sales, servicing, 

adjusting or equipping of automobiles or other motor vehicles. 

04.20.68 GRADE: The term "grade" shall mean a ground elevation established for the purpose of 

regulating the number of stories and the height of the building. The building grade shall be 

the level of the ground adjacent to the walls of the building if the finished grade is level. If the 

ground is not entirely level, the grade shall be determined by averaging the elevation of the 

ground for each face of the building. 

  (Renumbered: 11-21-05) 

04.20.69 GROUP CHILD CARE HOME: A private residence that the child care provider lives in and 

cares for up to 12 unrelated children for more than 4 weeks in a year when the children’s 

parents/guardians are not immediately available. 

  (11-21-05) 



Chapter 39 - Zoning Ordinance

57

.25.010 5 Group Childcare Homes, as defined in Section 04.20.69, licensed by the State of Michigan 

n as of [Date of Approval of ZOTA 214-B by City Council], shall be permand in operatio itted

to continue on a temporary basis not to exceed 30 days after the Troy City Council has had 

to Chapter 39, 

ZOTA 214. 

  (11-21-05) 

10.30.00 USES PERMIT

the opportunity to conduct a public hearing and take final action on any proposed revisions 

Article X, related to the regulation of Group Child Care Homes, as set fort in 

TED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL USE APPROVAL:

uses may be permitted in R-1A through R-1E, One-Family Residential   The following 

Districts, subject to the conditions hereinafter imposed for each use; and also subject to the 

review and approval of the use by the Planning Commission. Before approving any such 

  A. The land use or activity being proposed shall be of such location, size and character 

as to be compatible with the orderly development of the Zoning District in which it is 

of adjacent land and/or Districts. 

  Plannin

the ex  Planning 

Commission. 

  (Rev. 0

10.30.01 Person  Article shall 

conform to the requirements of Section 03.30.00. 

0.30.02 Schools

uses, the Planning Commission shall find that: 

situated, and shall not be detrimental to the orderly development, property values, 

environment or use 

  B. The land use or activity under consideration is within the capacity limitations of the 

existing or proposed public services and facilities which serves its location. 

g Commission approval of the Site Plan for such uses is also required. Site Plans for 

pansion of such use shall also be subject to the approval of the

7-10-00)

s seeking Special Use Approval for specified uses governed by this

1 :

  (A) 

luding

those under the control of the State Superintendent of Education and those which 

conditions:

   

 on the Master Thoroughfare Plan. The frontage on such a 

thoroughfare shall be at least equal to the minimum frontage required by the 

g District. 

e (5) acres, 

or one (1) acre for each 50 students permitted within the capacity of the 

   

Public, parochial and other private elementary, intermediate (including junior high 

and middle) and/or high schools offering courses in general education, inc

are non- profit corporations in accordance with State Law, subject to the following 

(1) Private and parochial schools shall be located so as to have at least one (1) 

property line abutting a Major Thoroughfare or Secondary Thoroughfare, as 

indicated

applicable Zonin

   (2) Sites for such facilities shall have a minimum area of at least fiv

proposed establishment, whichever is greater. 

(3) The front side and rear yard setbacks shall be a minimum of fifty (50) feet. 



ORDINANCE C-9-2005 
 

CITY OF FARMINGTON HILLS 
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 34, “ZONING”, OF THE CITY 
CODE OF THE CITY OF FARMINGTON HILLS AS FOLLOWS: (1) TO 
AMEND ARTICLE I, SECTION 34-3 TO DELETE THE DEFINITIONS OF 
FAMILY AND GROUP DAY CARE HOMES AND ADD A DEFINITION OF 
STATE LICENSED DAY CARE HOME; (2) TO AMEND ARTICLE III, 
SECTION 34-55(7) TO AMEND THE REGULATIONS APPLICABLE TO 
BOTH GROUP AND FAMILY DAY CARE HOMES IN ONE-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS; AND (3) TO DELETE ARTICLE III, SECTION 
34-55(8). 

 
THE CITY OF FARMINGTON HILLS ORDAINS: 
 
Section 1.  Ordinance Amendment. 
 

In Chapter 34, Article I, Section 34-3, of the Farmington Hills City Code, the 
definitions of the terms “family day care home” and “group day care home” are hereby 
deleted, and the definition of the term “state-licensed day care home” is hereby added 
to read as follows: 

 
State-licensed day care home means a private home that is licensed by 
the State of Michigan pursuant to applicable laws for the operation of a 
child day care home and in which not more than twelve (12) minor children 
are given care and supervision for periods of less than sixteen (16) hours 
a day unattended by a parent or legal guardian, except children related to 
an adult member of the family by blood, marriage or adoption.  State-
licensed day care home includes a home in which care is given to an 
unrelated minor child for more than four (4) weeks during a calendar year.  
  

Section 2.  Ordinance Amendment. 
 

 In Chapter 34, Article III, Section 34-55, of the Farmington Hills City Code, 
subsection 34-55(7) is hereby amended to as follows and subsection 34-55(8) is hereby 
deleted: 
 

Sec. 34-55.  Accessory uses permitted subject to special conditions. 
 

The following accessory uses shall be permitted in RA districts, subject to 
the conditions hereinafter imposed for each use: 

 
(1) – (6)  [Unchanged]. 

 



 2

 (7) State-licensed day care homes, subject to the following conditions: 
 

 a. The state licensee shall occupy the dwelling as a residence and 
shall operate the day care home. 

 
 b. The licensee shall register with the city clerk upon commencing 

operation and on an annual basis each January thereafter, and the 
licensed premises shall be subject to a fire and building department 
inspection and shall provide a smoke detector in all daytime sleeping 
areas and otherwise comply with applicable building and fire codes . 

 
 c. The hours of operation shall be limited to the period between 6:00 

a.m. and 10:00 p.m. 
 
 d. No sign accessory to the home shall be permitted. 
 
 e. The state licensed day care home shall not be located closer than 

seven hundred and fifty (750’) feet from another licensed day care home.  
The distance required above shall be measured from the respective point 
on each property line that is nearest to the other.  This subsection shall 
not apply to any state licensed day care home existing as of the date of 
enactment of this ordinance [October 24, 2005]. 

 
 f. No more than one (1) employee shall be permitted on the premises 

at any time, and any vehicle owned by such employee must be parked in 
an approved paved or graveled area on the premises. The above 
limitation on the number of employees does not include immediate family 
members of the licensee that are employees and occupy the dwelling as 
his/her permanent residence. 

 
 g. If the day care home is located on a major or secondary 

thoroughfare, the driveway shall be designed so that vehicles can exit the 
site without having to back onto the major or secondary thoroughfare. 

 
(8)   [Repealed.] 

 
Section 3. Repealer. 
 
          All ordinances, parts of ordinances, or sections of the City Code in conflict with 
this Ordinance, including subsection 34-55(8), are repealed only to the extent necessary 
to give this Ordinance full force and effect. 

 
 
 
Section 4.     Severability. 

 



 3

          Should any section, subdivision, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance be declared 
by the courts to be invalid, the validity of the Ordinance as a whole, or in part, shall not 
be affected other than the part invalidated. 
 
Section 5. Savings. 
 
          All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred 
at the time this Ordinance takes effect, are saved and may be consummated according 
to the law in force when they were commenced. 
 
Section 6. Effective Date. 
 
          The provisions of this Ordinance are ordered to take effect twenty-one (21) days 
after enactment. 
 
Section 7. Enactment. 
 
          This Ordinance is declared to have been enacted by the City Council of the City 
of Farmington Hills at a meeting called and held on the 24th day of October, 2005 and is 
ordered to be given publication in the manner prescribed by law. 
 
Ayes:  Barnett, Brickner, Ellis and Oliverio 
Nayes: Akouri, Bruce and Massey 
Abstentions: None 
Absent: None 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    )  ss. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 
 I, the undersigned, the qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Farmington 
Hills, Oakland County, Michigan, do certify that the foregoing is a true and complete 
copy of the Ordinance adopted by the City Council of the City of Farmington Hills at a 
meeting held on the 24th day of October, 2005, the original of which is on file in my 
office. 
 
       ________________________________ 
       KATHRYN A. DORNAN, City Clerk 
       City of Farmington Hills 
Introduced: October 17, 2005 
Adopted: October 24, 2005 
Effective: November 14, 2005 
Published: October 30, 2005   



CITY OF ROCHESTER HILLS 
 
CHAPTER 138 ZONING 
ARTICLE VI DISTRICT REGULATIONS 
 
DIVISION 2. R-1, R-2, R-3 AND R-4 ONE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 
 
Sec. 138-259. Ancillary uses. 

(a) Home occupations, as defined in this chapter, on a limited basis, will be allowed 
in R-1, R-2, R-3 and R-4 one-family residential districts, provided any such 
activity: 
(1) Does not create a nuisance to the surrounding neighborhood. 
(2) Does not become more than an incidental function of the use of the dwelling 

for residential purposes. 
(3) Does not draw truck traffic other than a delivery by a truck no more 

frequently than an average of once a week or by trucks or vehicles allowed 
under subsection 138-1143(b). 

(4) Does not employ paid assistants or employees other than those living at the 
premises. 

(5) Does not cause more than a nominal increase of traffic. 
(6) Does not cause the erection or maintenance of any signs other than signs 

allowed on vehicles under subsection 138-1143(b)(5). 
(7) Does not take place outside of the dwelling and/or accessory buildings, so 

as to be a nuisance or not be in keeping with the residential nature of the 
surrounding residential area. 

(8) In addition to meeting subsections (a)(1) through (a)(7) of this section, child 
day care centers shall not care for more than six children. 

(9) In addition to meeting subsections (a)(1) through (a)(7) of this section, bed 
and breakfast operations shall conform to the following additional 
requirements: 
a. No more than four sleeping rooms, and no more than 25 percent of the 

total floor area of the dwelling unit, shall be available for rent to transient 
guests. 

b. Each sleeping room used for the bed and breakfast operation shall have 
a separate smoke detector, and each floor of the premises shall have a 
fire extinguisher. All are to be kept in proper working order, in compliance 
with applicable state law. 



c. Adequate off-street parking shall be provided on site. 
d. The maximum stay for any transient guest shall be 14 consecutive days. 

Operating a business or carrying on a business activity in excess of the limitations of a 
home occupation as defined and allowed in this chapter in a residential district is 
prohibited. The conducting of a business or a business activity which results in 
violations of the limitations or is not a home occupation as defined in this chapter, may 
be prosecuted in the district court, or may be enjoined in the circuit court. 
As an alternative, the mayor may refer the matter first to the zoning board of appeals if 
there is a reasonable question as to whether there is a violation. Whenever a complaint 
is received from a neighbor, the mayor shall make an investigation and either take 
action against the violator, refer the matter to the zoning board of appeals or advise the 
complainant there is no violation and the reason for that determination. 
If a question concerning a home occupation is referred to the zoning board of appeals, 
that board shall hold a public hearing with notice to all property owners within 300 feet 
of the property and shall determine whether there is, in fact, a home occupation and, if 
so, whether there are any violations of the limitations in this subsection. The board of 
appeals may take no further action or may issue a permit, renewable yearly, for the 
continuation of such use, with or without restrictions. If a hearing is held and a 
determination is made, the matter may not be reviewed at the complaint of a neighbor 
unless there has been a change of circumstances. 
 (Ord. No. 200, § 402(4.02), 10-29-1986; Ord. No. 200-54, § 2; Ord. No. 200-102, § 1, 
4-8-1998) 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS RELATED TO 

GROUP CHILD 
CARE HOMES 



GROUP CHILD CARE HOME OUTCOMES AND ACTIONS 
 
City Management identified the following list of outcomes and actions available to 
City Council on the Group Child Care Homes issue.   
 
Scenario #1: City Council supports the Planning Commission recommendation of 
no change to the existing Group Child Care Home provisions 
 

• Existing licensed Group Child Care Homes shall be permitted to continue 
on a temporary basis not to exceed 30 days after final action. 

• City Council should pass a resolution deleting the temporary Group Child 
Care Homes permitted in the Zoning Ordinance, effective 30 days 
following final action on ZOTA 214. 

• Existing licensed Group Child Care Homes will be sent additional notice 
identifying the violation and giving them 30 days to comply. 

• In order to comply existing Group Child Care Homes will need to change 
their license to Family Child Care Home or keep their existing Group Child 
Care Home License and certify that they will not care for more than six 
children or eliminate the child care home facility. 

 
Scenario #2: City Council directs staff to develop language for Group Child Care 
Home provisions based upon Planning Commission alternate recommendations 
 

• City Council shall determine which provisions to include in the text 
amendment (see attached check list).  Once the provisions are 
determined, City Management shall create ZOTA language for 
consideration. 

• City Council adopts new language. 
• Existing Group Child Care Home license holders will be notified it is 

necessary to comply with the newly adopted ZOTA. 
• If a Group Child Care Home is not in compliance with the dimensional 

requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, they are required to revise their 
homes to comply or seek variances from the Board of Zoning Appeals. 

• If a Group Child Care Home is successful in acquiring variances or do not 
need variances they will need to apply for Special Use Approval (if 
required). 

• If a Group Child Care Home obtains Special Use Approval from the 
Planning Commission (if required), they will need to apply for building 
permits for a change of occupancy. 

• If a Group Child Care Home cannot comply with the building code 
provisions they will need to modify their homes to comply or apply for a 
variance from the Building Code Board of Appeals. 

• If a Group Child Care Home cannot comply with accessibility requirements 
they can modify their home to comply or apply to the Barrier Free Design 
Board at the State of Michigan 

• Once all plan review approvals are obtained, a permit will be issued. 



• Once any work is completed, and all inspections are approved, a new 
certificate of occupancy would be issued. 

• If a Group Child Care Home cannot comply or are unsuccessful in 
obtaining approvals or variances they will either need to change their 
license to Family Child Care Home or keep existing Group Child Care 
Home License and certify that they will not care for more than six children 
or eliminate the Group Child Care Home facility. 

 
 



POTENTIAL GROUP CHILD CARE HOME REQUIREMENTS AND CITY MANAGEMENT CONCERNS 
 
 Potential Requirement Recommended or 

Mandated By 
City Management Remarks 

1 To maximize the safety and the privacy and to minimize noise for the 
neighboring properties, Group Child Care Homes shall be allowed on 
properties greater than one-half acre in size and having a minimum 
side yard setback of 20 feet. 

Planning 
Commission 

If the intent is to mandate that 
GCCH must be located on parcels 
greater than one-half acre in size, 
the term “only” should be used. 
 
The lot size requirement exceeds 
the minimum lot size requirements in 
all of the single-family residential 
zoning districts.  13 of the 20 
existing GCCH presently licensed in 
the City would be unable to meet 
this requirement.   
 
The 20-foot side yard setback 
requirement exceeds the minimum 
lot size requirement for all of the 
single-family residential zoning 
districts. 15 of the 20 existing GCCH 
presently licensed in the City would 
be unable to meet this requirement.    

2 The number of children so cared for who are not a part of the family 
residing in the subject dwelling unit shall not exceed twelve (12). 

State of Michigan 
and Planning 
Commission 

 

3 The resident-operator of the Group Child Care Home shall be licensed 
in accordance with applicable State Law.   

State of Michigan 
and Planning 
Commission 

 

4 To maximize the safety and the privacy for the neighboring properties, 
there shall be no dropping off of children between the hours of 10:00 
p.m. and 6:00 a.m. 

Planning 
Commission 

In the Planning Commission 
secondary recommendation there is 
no mention of picking up of children, 
should there be?  Is it the intent of the 
Planning Commission to prohibit 24 
hour child care services for GCCH’s? 

 
 



 Potential Requirement Recommended or 
Mandated By 

City Management Remarks 

5 No structural changes or exterior alterations shall be made which 
would alter the residential character of the dwelling except as required 
by the State of Michigan licensing rules. 

Planning 
Commission 

What is the definition of residential 
character?  This is difficult to enforce 
uniformly. 

6 No sign shall be used on the premises to identify the Group Child Care 
Home. 

City of Troy (current 
Zoning Ordinance 
requirement) 

This is a current Zoning Ordinance 
requirement. 

7 The conditions applicable to Home Occupations, as defined in Section 
04.20.71 and as listed in Section 10.25.01, shall not apply to Group 
Child Care Homes. 

Planning 
Commission 

This would mean that the 
requirements for home occupations 
related to employees and traffic does 
not apply to GCCH’s.  This should be 
further clarified in ordinance 
language. 

8 Group Child Care Homes with vehicular access on a major 
thoroughfare shall be required to have a circular drive or an 
unobstructed turnaround area to allow for the safe egress of vehicles. 

Planning 
Commission and 
Zoning Ordinance 

2 of the 4 GCCH located on a major 
thoroughfare would be unable to 
meet this requirement.  This is 
required for new homes in the City. 

9 The Planning Director may waive any required site plan information 
provided it can be determined that the application meets the Group 
Child Care Home requirements of Section 10.30.10 and the general 
Special Use Approval standards of Section 03.31.05. 

Planning 
Commission 

The submittal standard requirements 
are burdensome and costly for 
homeowners. 

10 To maximize the safety and the privacy for the neighboring properties, 
if the outdoor play area is located on the premises, the play area shall 
be fenced or screened with a 6-foot high privacy fence. 

Planning 
Commission 

The requirement that Family and 
Group Child Care Homes require 
fenced or screened play areas could 
create equity issues for Group Child 
Care Homes within homes with deed 
restrictions or neighborhoods with 
bylaws prohibiting fences.  This 
would create legal non-conforming 
structures.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Potential Requirement Recommended or 
Mandated By 

City Management Remarks 

11 The licensee shall register with the City upon commencing operation 
and on an annual basis each January thereafter, and the licensed 
premises shall be subject to a fire and building department inspection 
and shall provide a smoke detector in all daytime sleeping areas and 
otherwise comply with applicable building and fire codes. 

Planning 
Commission 

The requirement that Group Child 
Care Homes must register annually 
with the City seems unreasonable, 
since they require license renewal 
with the State of Michigan every two 
years.  Few businesses in the City 
require annual registration.   
 
Since every use in the City must 
comply with Michigan Building Code 
requirements, including 
requirements for fire and building 
department inspection is 
unnecessarily repetitive.   

12 The applicant shall identify the entrance(s) for drop-offs and pickups.  
The parking and drop-off areas shall be designed to maximize safety 
and privacy for the neighboring properties.   

Planning 
Commission 

 

13 To prevent the commercialization of residential districts, Group Child 
Care Homes shall be not be located within 1,000 feet of another state 
licensed residential facility. 

Planning 
Commission and 
State of Michigan 

The requirement that a Group Child 
Care Home shall not be located 
within 1,000 feet of another state 
licensed residential facility would be 
impossible to meet for 18 of the 20 
Group Child Care Homes presently 
licensed in the City.  This would 
create legal non-conforming 
structures.  
 
The City and Village Zoning Act 
prohibits a state licensed residential 
facility within 1,500 feet of another 
state licensed residential facility, 
unless permitted by local ordinance.   

  
 

  

  
 

  

 



CHECKLIST 
POTENTIAL CITY COUNCIL GROUP CHILD CARE HOME PROVISIONS 

 
10.30.10 Group Child Care Homes, as defined in Section 04.20.69, subject to the 

following conditions: 
 YES NO 
 
1. ___ ___ To maximize the safety and the privacy and to minimize noise for the 

neighboring properties, Group Child Care Homes shall be allowed on 
properties greater than one-half acre in size and having a minimum 
side yard setback of 20 feet. 

 
2. ___ ___ The number of children so cared for who are not a part of the family 

residing in the subject dwelling unit shall not exceed twelve (12). 
  Current State of Michigan requirement. 
 
 Admin Code R 400.1910  Ratio of caregiving staff to children. 

Rule 10.  (1) The ratio of caregiving staff to children present in   the home at 
any 1 time shall be not less than 1 caregiving staff person to 6 children.  The 
ratio shall include all unrelated children in care and any of the following children 
who are less than 7 years of age: 

  (a) Children of the caregiver. 
  (b) Children of the assistant caregiver. 

(c) Children related to any member of the child care home family by  
blood, marriage, or adoption. 
(2) For each caregiving staff person, not more than 4  children  shall   
be under the age of 30 months, with not more than 2 of the 4 children 
under  the age of 18 months. 

 
3. ___ ___ The resident-operator of the Group Child Care Home shall be 

licensed in accordance with applicable State Law.   
  Current State of Michigan requirement. 
 
4. ___ ___ To maximize the safety and the privacy for the neighboring properties, 

there shall be no dropping off of children between the hours of 10:00 
p.m. and 6:00 a.m. 

 
5. ___ ___ No structural changes or exterior alterations shall be made which 

would alter the residential character of the dwelling except as required 
by the State of Michigan licensing rules. 

 
6. ___ ___ No sign shall be used on the premises to identify the Group Child 

Care Home. 
 Current Zoning Ordinance requirement – no action necessary. 
 
 



 
 YES NO 
 
7. ___ ___ The conditions applicable to Home Occupations, as defined in Section 

04.20.71 and as listed in Section 10.25.01, shall not apply to Group 
Child Care Homes. 

 
8. ___ ___ Group Child Care Homes with vehicular access on a major 

thoroughfare shall be required to have a circular drive or an 
unobstructed turnaround area to allow for the safe egress of vehicles. 

 
9. ___ ___ The Planning Director may waive any required site plan information 

provided it can be determined that the application meets the Group 
Child Care Home requirements of Section 10.30.10 and the general 
Special Use Approval standards of Section 03.31.05. 

 
10. ___ ___ To maximize the safety and the privacy for the neighboring properties, 

if the outdoor play area is located on the premises, the play area shall 
be fenced or screened with a 6-foot high privacy fence. 

  
11. ___ ___ The licensee shall register with the City upon commencing operation 

and on an annual basis each January thereafter, and the licensed 
premises shall be subject to a fire and building department 
inspection and shall provide a smoke detector in all daytime 
sleeping areas and otherwise comply with applicable building and 
fire codes. 

 
12. ___ ___ The applicant shall identify the entrance(s) for drop-offs and pickups.  

The parking and drop-off areas shall be designed to maximize safety 
and privacy for the neighboring properties.   

 
13. ___ ___ To prevent the commercialization of residential districts, Group Child 

Care Homes shall be not be located within 1,000 feet of another state 
licensed residential facility. 



CITY COUNCIL MEMBER GROUP CHILD CARE HOME CONDITIONS 
 
Group Child Care Home (GCCH) Provisions 
 
 YES NO 
 
1. ___ ___ For homes that have side yards on main roads, require 4 ft. chain link 

fence. 
 
2. ___ ___ The state licensed child care home shall not be located closer than 750 

ft. from another licensed child care home. This requirement shall not 
apply to any state licensed day care home existing as of the date of 
enactment of this ordinance. 

 
3. ___ ___ Fence and screening same as required for pools. 
 
4. ___ ___ Group child care homes shall not be located within 750 ft. of another 

state licensed residential facility. 
 
5. ___ ___ Grandfather all existing daycare homes in Troy. 
 
6. ___ ___ Use Farmington Hills ordinance as a guideline. 
 
7. ___ ___ Group child care homes shall not be located within 1,500 ft. of another 

state licensed residential facility. 
 
8. ___ ___ Include the following provisions from Rochester Hills “Home 

Occupations” – 
Does not create a nuisance to the surrounding neighborhood. 
Does not become more than an incidental function of the use of the 
dwelling for residential purposes. 

 
9. ___ ___ Require 50% of neighbors abutting a resident who wishes to operate a 

group child care home give approval. 
 
10. ___ ___ Location of children’s play equipment should be the furthest area from 

neighbors. 
 
11. ___ ___ Require notification to homeowner’s association. 
 
12. ___ ___ Future GCCH should have a 20 ft. side yard setback. 
 
13. ___ ___ Grandfather in existing homes but new GCCH should be 1,500 ft. a 

part from other state licensed facilities. 
 
14. ___ ___ Hours of operation shall be between 6 AM to 10 PM. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS RELATED TO 

FAMILY CHILD 
CARE HOMES 



FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME OUTCOMES AND ACTIONS 
 
The Planning Commission discussed potential changes to provisions related to 
Family Child Care Homes.  City Management identified the following list of 
outcomes and actions available to City Council on the Family Child Care Homes 
issue.   
 
Scenario #1: City Council supports the Planning Commission recommendation of 
no change to the existing Family Child Care Home provisions 
 

• Existing licensed Family Child Care Homes shall be permitted to continue 
indefinitely provided they continue to meet State and local requirements. 

 
Scenario #2: City Council directs staff to develop language for Family Child Care 
Home provisions based upon Planning Commission recommendations 
 

• City Council shall determine which provisions to include in the text 
amendment (see attached check list).  Once the provisions are 
determined, City Management shall create language for adoption. 

• Existing Family Child Care Homes would be legal non-conforming.  The 
new rules would not apply.  Existing Family Child Care Home license 
holders will be sent an additional notice of the newly adopted rules. 

• If existing Family Child Care Home license holders are not in compliance 
with the technical requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, they will be 
considered legal non-conforming uses or structures subject to the 
requirements of Section 40.50.00 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

• Prospective Family Child Care Homes shall be required to meet all 
requirements prior to being granted Special Condition Approval.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 214 Group Day Care Homes\GDCH and FDCH Outcomes and Actions.doc 



POTENTIAL FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME REQUIREMENTS AND CITY MANAGEMENT CONCERNS 
 
 Potential Requirement Recommended or 

Mandated By 
City Management Remarks 

1 The number of children so cared for who are not a part of the family 
residing in the subject dwelling unit shall not exceed six (6). 

State of Michigan 
(current Zoning 
Ordinance 
requirement) 

The Michigan Building Code should 
be changed to permit Family Child 
Care Homes with up to six children 
without requiring significant physical 
improvements to the home.   

2 The conditions applicable to Home Occupations, as defined in 
Section 04.20.71 and as listed in Section 10.25.01 shall not apply to 
Family Child Care Homes. 

Planning 
Commission  

This would mean that the 
requirements for home occupations 
related to employees and traffic does 
not apply to FCCH’s.  This should be 
further clarified in ordinance language. 

3 The resident-operator of the Family Child Care Home shall be 
licensed in accordance with applicable State Law. 

State of Michigan 
and Planning 
Commission 

 

4 To maximize the safety and the privacy for the neighboring 
properties, there shall be no dropping off of children between the 
hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. 

Planning 
Commission 

In the Planning Commission’s 
secondary recommendation there is 
no mention of picking up of children, 
should there be?  Is it the intent of the 
Planning Commission to prohibit 24 
hour child care services for FCCH? 

5 To maximize the safety and the privacy for the neighboring 
properties, if the outdoor play area is located on the premises, the 
play area shall be fenced or screened with a 6-foot high privacy 
fence. 

Planning 
Commission 

This requirement could create equity 
issues for Group Child Care Homes 
within homes with deed restrictions or 
neighborhoods with bylaws prohibiting 
fences.  This would create legal non-
conforming structures.    

6 No structural changes or exterior alterations shall be made which 
would alter the residential character of the dwelling except as 
required by the State of Michigan licensing rules. 

Planning 
Commission 

What is the definition of residential 
character?  This will be difficult to 
enforce uniformly. 

7 No sign shall be used on the premises to identify the Family Child Care 
Home. 

City of Troy (current 
Zoning Ordinance 
requirement) 

This is a current Zoning Ordinance 
requirement. 

8 Family Child Care Homes with vehicular access on a major or 
secondary thoroughfare shall be required to have a circular drive or 
an unobstructed turnaround to allow for the safe egress of vehicles. 

Planning 
Commission 

This is required for all new homes. 

G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 214 Group Day Care Homes\GCCH and FCCH Chart 03 09 06.doc 



POTENTIAL CITY COUNCIL FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME PROVISIONS 
 
10.25.02 Family Child Care Homes, as defined in Section 04.20.60, subject to the 

following conditions: 
 
 YES NO 
 
1. ___ ___ The number of children so cared for who are not a part of the family 

residing in the subject dwelling unit shall not exceed six (6). 
 Current Zoning Ordinance requirement – no action necessary. 
 
 Admin Code R 400.1910  Ratio of caregiving staff to children. 

Rule 10.  (1) The ratio of caregiving staff to children present in   the home at 
any 1 time shall be not less than 1 caregiving staff person to 6 children.  The 
ratio shall include all unrelated children in care and any of the following children 
who are less than 7 years of age: 

  (a) Children of the caregiver. 
  (b) Children of the assistant caregiver. 

(c) Children related to any member of the child care home family by  
blood, marriage, or adoption. 
(2) For each caregiving staff person, not more than 4  children  shall   
be under the age of 30 months, with not more than 2 of the 4 children 
under  the age of 18 months. 

 
2. ___ ___ The conditions applicable to Home Occupations, as defined in Section 

04.20.71 and as listed in Section 10.25.01 shall not apply to Family 
Child Care Homes. 

 Contrary to current Zoning Ordinance requirement. 
 
3. ___ ___ The resident-operator of the Family Child Care Home shall be 

licensed in accordance with applicable State Law. 
  Current State of Michigan requirement. 
 
4. ___ ___ To maximize the safety and the privacy for the neighboring properties, 

there shall be no dropping off of children between the hours of 10:00 
p.m. and 6:00 a.m. 

 
5. ___ ___ To maximize the safety and the privacy for the neighboring properties, 

if the outdoor play area is located on the premises, the play area shall 
be fenced or screened with a 6-foot high privacy fence. 

 
6. ___ ___ No structural changes or exterior alterations shall be made which 

would alter the residential character of the dwelling except as required 
by the State of Michigan licensing rules. 

 
 



 
 YES NO 
 
7. ___ ___ No sign shall be used on the premises to identify the Family Child 

Care Home. 
 Current Zoning Ordinance requirement – no action necessary. 
 
8. ___ ___ Family Child Care Homes with vehicular access on a major or 

secondary thoroughfare shall be required to have a circular drive or an 
unobstructed turnaround to allow for the safe egress of vehicles. 

 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEMBER FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME CONDITIONS 
 
Family Child Care Home (FCCH) Provisions 
 
In addition to the provisions listed under GCCH 
 
 YES NO 
 
1. ___ ___ Limit to 1 additional employee. 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
CITY OF TROY FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME PROVISIONS 
 
10.25.02 Family Day Care Homes, as defined in Section 04.20.60, subject to the 

following conditions: 
 
 YES NO 
 
A)  ___ ___ The number of children so cared for who are not a part of the family 

residing in the subject dwelling unit shall not exceed six (6). 
 
B)  ___ ___ For each child on the premises a minimum of four hundred (400) square 

feet of outdoor play area shall be provided, in the rear or side yards of 
the subject dwelling unit. 

 
C)  ___ ___ The conditions applicable to Home Occupations, as defined in Section 

04.20.71 and as listed in Section 10.25.01 shall also apply to Family Day 
Care Homes. 

 
D)  ___ ___ The resident-operator of the Family Day Care Home shall be licensed in 

accordance with applicable State Law. 
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 214 Group Day Care Homes\Checklist Menu.doc 



 
 
DATE:   March 21, 2006 
 
 
 
TO:   John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Announcement of Public Hearing 
   Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   5152 Prentis 
 
 
 
 
On March 3, 2006, information was sent to Bujar Rexha that identified restrictions 
related to a commercial vehicle located on his residential property.  As part of that 
information, he was advised that the Dodge cube van parked on the property did not 
comply with the exceptions found in Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00.  He was given the 
option to remove the vehicle or appeal to City Council for relief of the Ordinance. 
 
In response to our letter, Mr. Rxha has filed an appeal.  The appeal requests that a 
public hearing date be held in accordance with the ordinance.  A public hearing has 
been scheduled for your meeting of April 3, 2006. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
   
Attachments 
 
Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 

campbellld
Text Box
G-01a



 



 



 



 



 
 
DATE:   March 21, 2006 

  
 

 
TO:   John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Announcement of Public Hearing 
   Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   3463 Crooks Road 
 
 
 
 
On February 28, 2005, City Council approved a one year commercial vehicle appeal 
submitted by Mr. Timothy Clyne for appeal of the restrictions relating to the outdoor 
storage of a commercial vehicle on his residential property.  That variance has now 
expired.  In response to our correspondence regarding the matter, Mr. Clyne has 
submitted a new application for appeal.  In particular he is appealing the restrictions in 
order to be permitted to park a GMC Cube van on his residential property at 3463 
Crooks Road.   
 
The appeal requests that a public hearing date be held in accordance with the 
ordinance.  A public hearing has been scheduled for your meeting of April 3, 2006. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
   
Attachments 
 
Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 

campbellld
Text Box
G-01b



 



 



 



 



campbellld
Text Box

campbellld
Text Box
G-02a



























LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD – FINAL FEBRUARY 9, 2006 
 

 1 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy Library Board was held on Thursday February 9, 2006 at 
the Office of the Library Director.  Audre Zembrzuski, Vice-Chairman, called the meeting 
to order at 7:30 P.M.   
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT: Heather Eisenbacher 
   Lynne Gregory 
   Nancy Wheeler 
   Audre Zembrzuski 
         
   Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
 
   Tammy Duszynski, FTPL President 
 
Resolution #LB-2006-2-01 
Moved by Wheeler 
Seconded by Gregory 
 
RESOLVED, That Brian Griffen, Lauren Andreoff and Cheng Chen be excused. 
Yes: 4—Eisenbacher, Gregory, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
The Board welcomed Heather Eisenbacher as a new member of the Library Advisory 
Board. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given 
 
Resolution #LB-2006-2-02 
Moved by Gregory 
Seconded by Wheeler 
 
RESOLVED, That Minutes of January 12, 2006 be approved. 
Yes: 4—Eisenbacher, Gregory, Wilson, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
Reviewed Agenda entries 
 
Resolution #LB-2006-2-03 
Moved by Wheeler 
Seconded by Gregory 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agenda be approved. 
Yes: 4—Eisenbacher, Gregory, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01a



LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD – FINAL FEBRUARY 9, 2006 
 

 2 

POSTPONED ITEMS 
There were no postponed items. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
There was no regular business. 
 
REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
Director’s Report. 
The budget has been submitted.  The Operating Budget again this year is flat.  
Requests in the Capital Budget include renovating six bathrooms, replacement of three 
rooftop HVAC units, powerwashing and painting of the roof screen wall, and low vision 
aids for the Adult Tech Center.  The software for online program registration is ready to 
go for the Spring programs. 
 
Board Member’s Comments 
Zembrzuski mentioned an email she received concerning the idea of the Clawson 
Library joining with the Troy Library.  She also mentioned a device that magnifies 
television screens.  Wheeler commented that the Chinese New Year Program storyteller 
told a story that was too long for young children’s attention span.  Eisenbacher 
suggested that some classes offered by the library could be held on weekends and 
reach patrons that can’t attend during the week. 
 
Student Representative’s Comments 
There were no comments. 
 
Suburban Library Cooperative. 
Gregory reported that the SLC Board has contracted with a new law firm; they approved 
the purchase of Sirsi Secured Resources for the backup of data; and they approved a 
new library card vendor at a lower cost.  He also reported that the Macomb County 
Commissioners have been discussing the possible closing of the Macomb County 
Library.  
 
Friends of the Troy Public Library. 
Tammy Duszynski reported that the Friends had a booth at Kaleidoscope and that it 
was successful in promoting membership.  The fund-raising effort to expand the library 
has been put on hold until the fund-raising environment becomes better. 
 
Gifts. 
One gift of $50.00 was received. 
 
Informational Items. 
February TPL Calendar 
 
Contacts and Correspondence.    
11 written comments from the public were reviewed. 
 
 



LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD – FINAL FEBRUARY 9, 2006 
 

 3 

Public Participation.   
There was no public participation. 
 
The Library Board meeting adjourned at 8:30 P.M. 
 

 
 
 
 
Audre Zembrzyski 
Vice-Chair 
 
 
 
Brian Stoutenburg 
Recording Secretary 



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES - Final February 27, 2006 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held Monday, February 27, 2006, at 
City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road. Election Commission Member Dewan called the 
Meeting to order at 5:05 P.M.  

ROLL CALL:  
PRESENT:  David Anderson, Timothy Dewan 
ABSENT:  City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew 
ALSO PRESENT: Deputy City Clerk Barbara Holmes 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of January 9, 2006  
 
Resolution # EC-2006-02-3 
Motion by Anderson 
Seconded by Dewan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of January 9, 2006, are APPROVED as submitted. 
 
Yes: All-2 
Absent: Bartholomew 

Approval of Precinct Consolidation for the May 2, 2006 Election 
 
Resolution #EC-2006-02-4 
Motion by Dewan 
Seconded by Anderson 
 
RESOLVED, That the Election Commission of the City of Troy hereby AUTHORIZES that 
applicable school district precincts for Avondale School District, School District of the City 
of Birmingham, Bloomfield Hills School District, The Lamphere Schools, School District of 
the City of Royal Oak, the Troy School District and Warren Consolidated School District 
servicing qualified electors in the City of Troy be CONSOLIDATED as deemed necessary 
and in accordance with MCL 168.659. 
 
Yes: All-2 
Absent: Bartholomew 

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:09 P.M. 
 
 

Barbara A Holmes, CMC 
Deputy City Clerk 

 

holmesba
Text Box
J-01b



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL FEBRUARY 28, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Strat at 7:30 p.m. on February 28, 2006 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Mary Kerwin 
Fazal Khan Lawrence Littman 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck (arrived 7:32 p.m.) 
David T. Waller 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Richard K. Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Christopher Kulesza, Student Representative (arrived 7:38 p.m.) 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-02-034 
Moved by: Wright 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Kerwin and Littman are excused from attendance at 
this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Kerwin, Littman, Vleck (arrived 7:32 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-02-035 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as published.  
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Kerwin, Littman, Vleck (arrived 7:32 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01c



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL FEBRUARY 28, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

[Mr. Vleck arrived at 7:32 p.m.] 
 
 
3. MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2006-02-036 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the February 14, 2006 Regular Meeting minutes as 
published. 
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Khan, Schultz, Strat, Waller 
No: None 
Abstain: Vleck, Wright 
Absent: Kerwin, Littman 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT (Items Not on the Agenda) 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

5. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported on the following actions taken at the February 15, 2006 Downtown 
Development Authority (DDA) meeting.   
• Resolved to prepare Request for Proposal (RFP) to hire firm to conduct marketing 

campaign. 
• Appointed Douglas Smith, Real Estate & Development Director, as Acting 

Executive Director. 
• Initiated process of amending Bylaws as relates to Executive Director capacity.   
• Reappointed officers:  Chair Alan Kiriluk, Vice Chair Thomas York, Secretary-

Treasurer John Lamerato. 
• Approved Resolution in opposition of amending DDA boundaries.   
 
 

6. BOARD OF ZONING (BZA) APPEALS REPORT 
 
Mr. Wright reported on the February 21, 2006 Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) 
meeting.  One item of interest was the variances granted to the Boys and Girls Club 
of Troy.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL FEBRUARY 28, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported on the following City Council action items: 
• Passed Resolution that Downtown Development Authority (DDA) boundaries 

remain as they are.  Discussed utilization of captured funds for open space and 
park improvements.  (February 27, 2006) 

• Passed Resolution to continue the March 6, 2006 Public Hearings to March 20, 
2006 for ZOTA 214 (Group Child Care Homes in Residential Districts) and 
ZOTA 218 (Child Care Centers by Special Use Approval in Residential Districts).  
(February 27, 2006) 

• Granted Rezoning Request (Z 286-B) for Wayne State University Physician 
Group, southeast corner of Maple Road and Stephenson Hwy, Section 35, from R-
C (Research Center) to O-M (Office Mid-rise).  (February 20, 2006) 

• Granted Rezoning Request (Z 372-B) for Industrial Use at former Scott 
Shuptrine building, north side of Fourteen Mile Road, east of John R, Section 36, 
from B-2 (Community Business) to M-1 (Light Industrial) District.  (February 20, 
2006) 

 
 
[Mr. Kulesza arrived at 7:38 p.m.] 
 
 

8. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD 5) – Proposed Caswell Town Center 
including 14 single family homes, 74 condominium units, ±19,000 s.f. retail space 
and the existing Petruzzello’s banquet center, Southeast corner of Rochester Road 
and South Blvd., Section 2 – B-3 (General Business), P-1 (Vehicular Parking) and 
R-1D (One Family Residential) Districts 
 
Mr. Miller announced a Public Hearing has been scheduled on the March 14, 2006 
Regular Meeting.  He said City Management concurs with the recommendations 
outlined in the report prepared by the City’s Planning Consultant.  Mr. Miller said he 
is impressed with the proposal, its design, and the responsiveness of the petitioner.   
 
Richard Carlisle of Carlisle Wortman Associates, the City’s Planning Consultant, 
was present.  Mr. Carlisle provided a brief description of the project and outlined the 
revisions to the plan since it was last reviewed.  He addressed the proposed 
development as relates to the Master Plan and PUD eligibility.  In support of the 
overall plan, Mr. Carlisle outlined the followed recommendations. 
 
• Natural Resources:  (1) Proposed trees to be preserved on Landscape Plan.  (2) 

FEMA response to the applicant’s request for a Letter of Map Amendment.  (3) 
Discussion about impact to adjacent wetland due to impact of diversion of 
drainage. 

• Traffic Impact:  Review and recommendations of City’s Traffic Engineer. 
• Essential Facilities and Services:  (1) Planting scheme modifications based on 

functioning of basin.  (2) Accurately identify the walkways as pervious paving on 
the drainage calculations plan.  (3) Additional stormwater infiltration areas. 

• PUD Standards:  (1) “Total Open Space” calculation discrepancy corrected.  (2) 
Reconsider excess parking. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL FEBRUARY 28, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

• Area, Width, Height, Setbacks:  Height of multi-family buildings.   
• Parking and Loading:  (1) Barrier-free visitor parking spaces in multi-family area 

of plan.  (2) Information to confirm parking spaces at banquet hall.  (3) 
Reconsider excess parking.  

• Site Access and Circulation:  (1) Signs to deter cut-through traffic.  (2) Revised 
architectural plans to clarify the location of the proposed drive-thru window. 

• Landscaping:  (1) Review and recommendations by City’s Department of Parks 
and Recreation.  (2) Trees to be preserved.  (3) Bio-swale and detention basin 
vegetation establishment and maintenance.  (4) Approval for work within the 
rights-of-way.   

• Lighting and Signs:  Provide lighting and sign information. 
• Floor Plans and Elevations:  Multi-family residential building height. 
 
The petitioner, Brad Byarski of Michigan Home Builders, 13400 Canal Road, 
Sterling Heights, was present.  Mr. Byarski addressed the additional parking, 
proposed retail mix, and the height of the multi family buildings.  He responded to 
concerns relating to lighting, signage and tree preservation.  Mr. Byarski indicated 
all the concerns outlined by the Planning Consultant would be appropriately 
addressed in a timely fashion.   
 
John Hennessey, project engineer, 2674 W. Jefferson, Trenton, addressed site 
drainage and pervious materials.   
 
Parking alternatives were discussed at great length; i.e., one-way pattern around 
the banquet center, angled parking, increased landscaping at corner.   
 
Don Brown of 1221 Cadmus Drive, Troy, Treasurer of Maple Forest of Troy 
Homeowners Association, was present.  Mr. Brown indicated Maple Forest 
homeowners are satisfied with and approve the intent of the proposed development.  
He said the petitioner addressed traffic concerns that were expressed by the 
homeowners.  Mr. Brown said he personally views the proposed development as a 
major improvement to the area in terms of landscaping and signage.   
 
Joe Palluzzi of Michigan Home Builders addressed the parking and landscaping 
issues.  He said it is critical to maintain consistency and continuity to the overall 
landscaping of the proposed development in relation to Rochester Road.  Mr. 
Palluzzi said it is very important that parking for retail use is properly 
accommodated, and that sensitivity to the quality of life is shown to the residents 
who abut the mixed uses. 
 
The Planning Consultant and City Management will continue to work with the 
petitioner on alternative parking solutions and landscaping.  The members 
requested that the Planning Department place on the next meeting agenda any 
revisions to the proposed development for discussion purposes.  



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL FEBRUARY 28, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

___________ 
 

Chair Strat requested a recess at 8:37 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:49 p.m. 

___________ 
 

 
9. 2006 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION (APA) CONFERENCE 

 
Mr. Miller reviewed the Planning Commission budget numbers and requested a 
Resolution to authorize Chair Strat’s attendance at the 2006 American Planning 
Association national conference in San Antonio, Texas.   
 
Resolution # PC-2006-02-037 
Moved by:  Waller 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission authorizes Mr. Strat, the current 
Chairman of the Planning Commission, to travel to San Antonio for attending the 
American Planning Association national planning conference 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED, That all expenses that are submitted in proper format be 
reimbursed to Mr. Strat.   
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Vleck requested a written summary from the Chair on what he learns at the 
conference.   
 
Chair Strat said he would submit a written summary, as well as pass on to the 
members any valuable material and information obtained at the conference. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: Khan, Schultz, Strat, Vleck, Waller, Wright 
No: Drake-Batts 
Absent: Kerwin, Littman 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Ms. Drake-Batts said her no vote is characteristic of previous votes on Resolutions 
to authorize person(s) to attend national conferences.  She believes attendance at 
local conferences is sufficient.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL FEBRUARY 28, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

Chair Strat questioned the reason behind the City Management’s request for a 
Resolution.   
 
Mr. Waller provided a brief history on Planning Commission attendance at national 
conferences and Resolutions in support of members attending national 
conferences.   
 
The members requested City Management to provide a breakdown of expenses 
appropriated to accounts and account balances.   
 
 
[Mr. Kulesza exited at 9:00 p.m.] 
 
 

10. PLANNING COMMISSION GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
It was the consensus of the members to focus on the Planning Commission goals 
and objectives at their Special/Study Meetings held on the 1st Tuesday of each 
month, beginning in the month of April.  They agreed that the number one priority 
objective is the Comprehensive Revision to the Master Plan and 
Rewrite/Restructure of the Zoning Ordinance.  They also agreed that priority of the 
remaining goals and objectives would be established at the April 4, 2006 
Special/Study Meeting.   
 
 

11. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT REQUEST (ZOTA 222) – Articles 
04.00.00 and 28.25.00  Classic and Antique Auto Sales Facilities in the M-1 (Light 
Industrial) District 
 
Mr. Miller reviewed the petitioner’s request to amend the Zoning Ordinance to allow 
classic and antique auto sales facilities in the M-1 zoning district.  He outlined the 
differences between the petitioner’s version and City Management’s version of the 
proposed text.  Mr. Miller indicated the City Attorney’s office and the City Planning 
Consultant have reviewed both versions of the proposed text.  Mr. Miller reported 
that City Management is supportive of the overall concept.  
 
There was discussion on: 
• Antique and classic car definitions. 
• Limited edition automobiles and other types of vehicles. 
• Repair of automobiles/vehicles. 
• Operable and non-operable automobiles/vehicles. 
• Sale of automotive/vehicular components. 
• Auctions. 
• Building requirements; i.e., fire suppression, exhaust and ventilation. 
• Building parking requirements; i.e., showroom, storage area. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL FEBRUARY 28, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
Chris Komasara of 5287 Windmill, Troy, was present.  Mr. Komasara addressed 
PUD 5 with respect to parking and landscaping, and agreed that the landscaping 
along Rochester Road should be uniform.  Mr. Komasara also addressed ZOTA 
222 stating there are facilities in California that sell vehicular components.   
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Mr. Schultz referenced an article he recently read on a Mercedes Benz facility in California 
offering renovation and manufacturing services to customers.  He said ZOTA 222 is a 
really good thing. 
 
Mr. Khan spoke of his recent trip to the Phoenix and Scottsdale, Arizona, area.  He 
addressed the new residential and commercial developments, the well-kept public areas 
and roads, and the development process and fees assessed to the developers.   
 
Mr. Wright referred to the heavy truck use and thaw cycles for Michigan roads.  He was 
happy to be back after missing the Boards and Commissions banquet and last week’s 
meeting for personal reasons.   
 
Mr. Miller addressed the Resolution approved by City Council on term limitations for 
boards and commissions.  
 
Mr. Miller reported the students of Lawrence Technological University (LTU) would like to 
make its Maple Road Corridor Study presentation to the Planning Commission on 
Wednesday, May 10, 2006, from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.  By a show of hands, members 
agreed on the date and time of the presentation and that a Special Meeting of the Planning 
Commission should be called.   
 
There was a brief discussion of the location of the Special Meeting.   
 
Chair Strat spoke of his recent visit to the Phoenix and Scottsdale, Arizona, area.  He said 
he was equally impressed with the amount of new construction and cleanliness of the 
cities.  He announced that Mr. Miller would obtain information from both cities for review by 
the members.   
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL FEBRUARY 28, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 8 - 
 

 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Thomas Strat, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary  
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2006 PC Minutes\Final\02-28-06 Special Study Meeting_Final.doc 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                                MARCH 1, 2006 

The Chairman, Ted Dziurman, called the meeting of the Building Code Board of 
Appeals to order at 8:34 A.M., on Wednesday, February 1, 2006 in the Lower Level 
Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:  Ted Dziurman 
   Rick Kessler 
   Bill Nelson 
   Tom Rosewarne 
   Frank Zuazo 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
   Marlene Struckman, Housing & Zoning Inspector Supervisor 
   Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MEETING OF FEBRUARY 1, 2006 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Nelson 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of February 1, 2006 as written. 
 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES AS WRITTEN CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  BASEMENT EXPERTS, 1493 OAKCREST, for 
relief of Section R305 of the 2003 Michigan Residential Code to convert a basement to 
habitable space. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the 2003 Michigan 
Residential Code to finish a basement that includes the installation of a suspended 
ceiling with finished ceiling heights of 6’-9” and 6’-11”.  The plans also indicate a 
dropped ceiling for ductwork with a 6’-4” ceiling height.  The 2003 Michigan Residential 
Code, Section R305, requires a 7’ minimum ceiling height in finished basements and 6’-
6” for dropped ceilings under beams and ductwork. 
 
This item first appeared before this Board at the meeting of February 1, 2006 and was 
postponed to this meeting to allow the petitioner the opportunity to explore the 
possibility of finishing the basement with a code compliant height for the ceiling; and, 
also to have the petitioner draw up additional plans indicating the location of ductwork 
and plumbing lines. 
 
Mr. David Dubay and Mr. Steve Attar of Basement Experts were present.  They 
presented the Board members with new drawings indicating that they had added 
additional interior walls showing a ceiling height of 6’-11” everywhere except under the 
ductwork.  Mr. Dubay stated that this area would still have the 6’-4” ceiling height.  They  

 1

campbellld
Text Box
J-01d



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                                MARCH 1, 2006 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
have attempted to tighten up the plywood as much as possible and have been unable to 
bring this ceiling height up any farther. 
 
Mr. Stimac asked for clarification regarding the new plan the petitioners presented to the 
Board.  One of his concerns was the 1 ½’ wide area going from the beam to the 
unfinished area.  Mr. Dubay stated that the heat duct runs parallel to the beam.  Mr. 
Dubay also explained that there are supply lines and additional ductwork in the area 
where the beam drop is 3’ wide.  They have attempted to make the ceiling as tight as 
possible, but the ceiling height would still be 6’-4”.  Mr. Stimac also asked whether the 
corner that is indicated on the outside wall is a sharp corner.  Mr. Attar stated that as 
shown, it would be a 90º angle.  Mr. Stimac asked if they would be able to soften that 
corner at all.  Mr. Attar said that they would be able to change that corner to become a 
45º angle. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked what was in the unfinished part of the basement.  Mr. Dubay said that 
this was the furnace room, which also contains the hot water tank and sump pump.  Mr. 
Kessler then asked how wide the basement was and the petitioner stated that it is 28 ¼’ 
wide and the finished area is about 16’.   
 
Mr. Kessler asked how much space was between the finished ceiling and the ductwork.  
Mr. Dubay said that there is ½” plywood and behind the wood is a ½” furring strip.  Mr. 
Kessler stated that he was hoping that the petitioner would have provided more detailed 
drawings that would have shown more information. 
 
Mr. Zuazo asked what the ceiling height would be and Mr. Dubay said that they have 
brought it up to 6’-11” and their main area of concern was under the ductwork.  Mr. Attar 
said that they are also dealing with the air conditioning and gas lines. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that he is very concerned about the final 6’-4” height as in his opinion 
it is very low.  Mr. Nelson asked what the height of the ceiling was now in this area and 
Mr. Attar said that it runs from 6’-4 ½” to 6’-5”. 
 
Mr. Zuazo asked how far from each corner the wall will come out.  Mr. Attar said that 
they will change the angle to a 45º and it would be about 2” from the inside corner.   
 
Motion by Nelson 
Supported by Kessler 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 2



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                                MARCH 1, 2006 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
MOVED, to grant Basement Experts, 1493 Oakcrest, relief of Section R305 of the 2003 
Michigan Residential Code to convert a basement to habitable space, with a 6’4” ceiling 
height under the ductwork where 6’6” is required under beams and ductwork. 
 

• Angle on corner will be changed from a 90º to a 45º angle.   
• Ceiling height under beam and ductwork will be 6’-4”. 
• Ceiling height for the rest of the remodeled area will be 6’-11”. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #3 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  DAN PACK, QUICKEN LOANS, 800 TOWER, 
for relief of the Sign Ordinance to install a second 190 square foot wall sign on an 
existing building. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 85 to install a 
second 190 square foot wall sign on an existing building.  Section 85.02.05 3a of the 
Sign Ordinance states that buildings in the R-C Zoning District are allowed one wall sign 
for each building, not to exceed 10% of the area of the front of the structure, to a 
maximum of 200 square feet in area.  Presently there is a 190 square foot wall sign on 
this building. 
 
Mr. Dean Downing from Commercial Advertising and Mr. Dan Pack of Quicken Loans 
were present.  Mr. Downing stated that the proposed sign would be identical to the 
existing sign and would afford more visibility to traffic on the I-75 corridor.  Rock 
Financial is continuing to grow and they do not feel that the small lawn sign in front of 
the building aids in their clients finding this building.  The proposed sign will be the same 
fabrication of the existing sign and will fit the building.  Both signs will not be visible at 
the same time, each sign will address a different area of traffic. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals or objections on file. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked the petitioner if they had taken a look at downsizing this sign at all.  
He believes that the monument sign along the road offers enough visibility for motorists 
looking for this site. 
 
Mr. Downing explained that although there are monument signs, he does not believe 
they offer enough visibility.  The basic configuration of the blue “Rock” followed by the 
word “Financial” makes the sign difficult to read.  Mr. Kessler stated that in his opinion 
this sign could be one-half the proposed size and would be easily visible.    Mr. Pack  

 3



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                                MARCH 1, 2006 

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 
said that the smaller size does not work out.  Laurel Park Place, which is located right 
off of I-275 and is clearly visible from the highway, has a smaller sign and it is very hard 
to see.   
 
Mr. Nelson asked how the size of the sign was calculated and Mr. Stimac said that the 
petitioner had provided insufficient information for the Building Department to calculate 
the exact size of the sign based on the requirements of the Ordinance.  Mr. Stimac said 
that in looking at the application and with additional information, he felt that 50 square 
feet of the proposed sign could be trimmed off based on the Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if the existing sign complies with the Ordinance and was informed 
that it does.   
 
Mr. Nelson asked if this request was for 190 square feet.  Mr. Stimac said that the 
Board could approve this request with the sign as shown on the application.  Mr. Nelson 
said that he didn’t have a problem with a 150 square foot sign, but did not like the idea 
of a second 190 square foot sign. 
 
Motion by Nelson 
Supported by Kessler 
 
MOVED, to grant Dan Pack, Quicken Loans, 800 Tower, for relief of the Sign Ordinance 
to install a second wall sign on an existing building. 
 

• Proposed sign approved as presented on the petitioner’s application. 
• Proposed sign will not exceed 150 square feet. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #4 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  RON & ROMAN, LLC, REPRESENTING 
KRUSE & MUER RESTAURANT, 911 WILSHIRE, for relief of Chapter 85 to erect two 
(2) additional wall signs for an office development, one that is 76 square feet in area 
and the other, which would be 24 square feet in area. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 85 to erect two 
(2) additional wall signs for an office development.  One of the proposed signs would be 
76 square feet in area on the south side of this restaurant and a second sign is 
proposed to be 24 square feet on in area on the north side of the building.  Section 
85.02.05 3a, permits one wall sign for each building, not to exceed 10% of the area of 
the front of the structure to a maximum size of 200 square feet in area.  This site 
already has been permitted one wall sign, which is 92 square feet in area. 
 

 4



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                                MARCH 1, 2006 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Roman, and Mr. Tom Kruse, the owner of the restaurant were present.  Mr. Roman 
said that this restaurant is quite unique.  The existing sign on the west side of the 
building is wonderful as it provides great visibility to traffic along Crooks Road.  The 
proposed sign will be oriented with the south elevation and will face the large parking 
field that you can see from Big Beaver. Mr. Roman said that they would like to be able 
to draw attention to the restaurant, which should be opening within a matter of weeks 
and are vital for identification.   
 
Mr. Kruse stated that they are unsure of why Friday’s left this location, but they do 
believe it was because they were not visible to traffic along Big Beaver.  These signs 
will help to increase visibility to Kruse and Muer’s and will also help them to compete 
with the other restaurants in this area.  The building sits back from the property and 
visibility is very difficult.  
 
Mr. Dziurman asked how many signs would be on this building and Mr. Roman 
explained that there would be four signs.  One of the signs will be used to identify the 
carryout area so that guests would not have to go through the restaurant or hostess 
station to pick up a carryout.  These signs would be directional types of signage. 
 
Mr. Kruse stated that they are primarily interested in providing identification on the north 
side of the building.  The south side will have a separate entrance for carryout orders 
and the signs will call attention to that area. 
 
Mr. Roman stated that the two signs are exactly the same and would be 92 square feet.  
Mr. Stimac said that the Public Hearing was advertised indicating that the petitioner was 
asking to put up an additional 76 square foot sign, and if in fact, they wanted a 92 
square foot sign the Public Hearing notices would have to be re-published.  Mr. Roman 
apologized and said that they forgot to include the “fish” behind the sign in their 
calculations. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals or objections on file. 
 
Mr. Zuazo confirmed that the larger sign would be on the south side of the building.  Mr. 
Kruse said that he did not give it a lot of thought until driving in the area at night and 
realized that the area is very dark.  Mr. Kruse said that he believes the additional 
signage will help immensely in identifying this restaurant. 
 
Motion by Kessler  
Supported by Nelson 
 
 

 5



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                                MARCH 1, 2006 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
MOVED, to grant Ron & Roman, LLC, representing Kruse & Muer Restaurant, 911 
Wilshire, relief of Chapter 85 to erect two (2) additional wall signs for a restaurant, one 
that is 76 square feet in area and the other that will be 24 square feet in area.  
 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
• Variance applies only to the property described in this application. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
The Building Code Board of Appeals meeting adjourned at 9:16 A.M. 
 
 
       
              
      Ted Dziurman, Chairman 
 
 
 
              
      Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 

 6



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL MARCH 7, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Strat at 7:30 p.m. on March 7, 2006 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts David T. Waller 
Mary Kerwin 
Fazal Khan 
Lawrence Littman 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-03-038 
Moved by: Wright 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That Member Waller is excused from attendance at this meeting for 
personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Waller 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-03-039 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as published.  
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Waller 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01e



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL MARCH 7, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (Items Not on the Agenda) 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

4. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on the following items: 
• ZOTA 214 – Article IV and X, Group Child Care Homes in the R-1A through R-1E 

Districts. 
• ZOTA 218 – Article 10.30.03, Permit Child Care Centers by Special Use 

Approval in the R-1A through R-1E Zoning Districts. 
• Z 180-B – Binson’s Home Health Care Center, Northwest corner of Rochester 

and Marengo, Section 3 – R-1B to B-1. 
 
 

5. PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS 
 
Ms. Kerwin reported on the status of the By-laws sub-committee. 
 
 

6. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 219) – Articles II and III, 
Conditional Rezoning 
 
There was general discussion on ZOTA 219 relating to conditional rezoning.   
 
A Public Hearing will be scheduled on the April 11, 2006 Regular meeting.   
 
The Planning Department will review the proposed language in Section 03.24.02 C. 
(1).  The Planning Commission will discuss the language at their March 28, 2006 
Special/Study meeting.   
 
 

7. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 215-C) – Article 43.74.00, 
Article 40.65.02 and Article 44.00.00, pertaining to Commercial Vehicle Parking 
Appeals 
 
There was general discussion on ZOTA 215-C relating to commercial vehicle 
parking appeals. 
 
Mr. Motzny will provide a report on his research of the matter at the March 28, 2006 
Special/Study meeting.   
 
 

8. ROCHESTER ROAD FUTURE LAND USE PLAN AMENDMENT 
 
Mr. Savidant led an in-depth discussion on future land use planning for the section 
of Rochester Road between Long Lake and Square Lake Roads.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL MARCH 7, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

No integration of uses and lack of walkability were identified as additional problems.   
 
Mr. Littman addressed development in St. Clair, Michigan, and will provide 
information to the members.   
 
 

9. 2005 – 2006 PLANNING COMMISSION BUDGET REPORT 
and 

10. 2006 – 2007 PLANNING COMMISSION BUDGET REQUEST 
 
There was general discussion on the 2005-06 budget report and the 2006-07 
budget request.   
 
Specific discussion took place on budget line items associated with the secretarial 
staff and the time provided for preparation of meeting minutes.   
 
Ms. Kerwin addressed the accommodation of budget monies related to computer 
laptops, paperless meetings and updating technology for the presentation of 
Agenda items.   
 
 

11. MAPLE ROAD CORRIDOR STUDY – Presentation to Planning Commission 
 
Chair Strat announced the Chamber of Commerce is hosting the Lawrence 
Technological University students’ presentation on the Maple Road Corridor Study.  
Invitations will be sent to members of the City Council and Planning Commission.  
The date of the presentation is May 10, 2006 at 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.  
 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
Tom Krent of 3184 Alpine, Troy, was present.  Mr. Krent distributed copies of design 
standards used by Bloomfield Township.   
 
Chris Komasara of 5287 Windmill Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Komasara 
addressed ZOTA 219 and future land use planning on Rochester Road.   
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Mr. Vleck addressed an incentive program for re-development. 
 
Ms. Kerwin announced a presentation on surface water management will be given by the 
City’s Environmental Specialist, Jennifer Lawson, at the League of Women’s Voters 
meeting on Tuesday, March 14, at 9:30 a.m. in Room 302 of the Community Center.  She 
thanked Mr. Waller for the informative articles he distributes by email.  Ms. Kerwin briefly 
shared her experience while visiting the Arizona area (Scottsdale, Phoenix, Tucson and 
Mesa).  She asked members to give serious thought to the image and feel of Troy.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL MARCH 7, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Chair Strat commended Ms. Lawson on storm water management seminars she has 
given.   
 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:20 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Thomas Strat, Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary  
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2006 PC Minutes\Final\03-07-06 Special Study Meeting_Final.doc 
 
 



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES - Draft March 20, 2006 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held Monday, March 20, 2006, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bartholomew called the Meeting to order at 
5:00 P.M.  

ROLL CALL:  
PRESENT:  David Anderson, Timothy Dewan, City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew 
ALSO PRESENT: Deputy City Clerk Barbara Holmes 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of February 27, 2006  
 
Resolution #EC-2006-03-5 
Motion by Cannon 
Seconded by Dewn 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of Monday, February 27, 2006, are APPROVED as 
submitted. 
 
Yes:  All-3  

Approval of Election Inspector Assignments for the May 2, 2006 Regular Election 
 
Resolution #EC-2006-03-6 
Motion by Dewan 
Seconded by Cannon 
 
RESOLVED, That Election Inspectors be appointed for the Tuesday, May 2, 2006 Election, 
as presented by the City Clerk, is hereby APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  All-3  

Approval of Precinct #12 & #13 Polling Place Relocation – From Fire-Police 
Training Facility, 4850 John R to Bethesda Romanian Pentecostal Church, 2075 E. 
Long Lake 
 
Resolution #EC-2006-03-7 
Motion by Cannon 
Seconded by Dewan 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has deemed that the current location of Precincts #12 and 
#13 at the Fire-Police Training Facility – 4850 John R has insufficient parking and cannot 
adequately serve the City of Troy electors assigned to that polling location; 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has found an alternative polling location at Bethesda 
Romanian Pentecostal Church – 2075 E. Long Lake that will sufficiently serve the electors 
of the City of Troy. 
 

holmesba
Text Box

holmesba
Text Box
J-01f



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES - Draft March 20, 2006 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy, Precincts #12 and #13 located at 
the Fire-Police Training Facility at 4850 John R be RELOCATED to Bethesda Romanian 
Pentecostal Church located at 2075 E. Long Lake effective with the Primary Election 
scheduled for Tuesday, August 8, 2006. 
 
Yes:  All-3  

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:02 P.M. 
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



campbellld
Text Box
J-03a



campbellld
Text Box
J-04a







 
 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING LOCAL CONTROL 
OF CABLE FRANCHISING AND MUNICIPAL BROADBAND 

 
Moved by M. Kukuk, Clawson  Supported by S. Newman, Royal Oak 
 
 WHEREAS, telephone companies are lobbying our State and Federal 

legislature to change cable laws to allow them to offer cable television services over their 

telephone lines without obtaining local consent and without local regulations; and,  

 WHEREAS, Senate Bill No. 1157 was introduced in the Michigan Senate 

on March 16, 2006, and referred to the Committee on Technology and Energy; and, 

 WHEREAS, Senate Bill No. 1157 eliminates local control over cable 

television franchising, and would eliminate any requirement for cable companies to serve 

all residents, harming Michigan residents from inner cities to rural areas, along with 

economic development; and, 

 WHEREAS, on August 2, 2005, Senators John Ensign and John McCain 

introduced the Broadband Investment and Consumer Choice Act of 2005 (S. 1504); and, 

 WHEREAS, on June 30, 2005, Senators Smith and Rockefeller introduced 

the Video Choice Act of 2005 (S. 1349); and, 

 WHEREAS, on June 30, 2005, Congressmen Blackburn and Wynn 

introduced the Video Choice Act of 2005 (HR. 3146); and, 

 WHEREAS, these bills would preempt all local authority over the 

provision of cable and video services within the community, including the ability of the 

CampbellLD
Text Box
J-04b



2 

local government to provide appropriate oversight to entities conducting business within 

their jurisdiction and in the local public rights-of-way; and, 

 WHEREAS, municipalities must retain local control over cable television 

franchising, especially where the private sector does not.  Local control of cable 

television franchising is essential for economic development and municipalities need the 

flexibility to help our residents and improve our economy; and,  

 WHEREAS, the Metro Act, Act 48 of 2002 was enacted three (3) years 

ago to resolve issues regarding telephone company use of municipal rights-of-way and 

the payment for the fair market rental of such use. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Intergovernmental 

Cable Communications Authority, which serves the Cities of Troy, Huntington Woods, 

Pleasant Ridge, Rochester, Rochester Hills, Royal Oak, Auburn Hills, Clawson, Berkley, 

Ferndale and Oakland Township opposes the proposed telecommunication legislation for 

the following reasons: 

1. It is vitally important to maintain local control in negotiating and 

administering cable franchise agreements.  The proposed State Bill would shift these 

responsibilities to the State level, which cannot address important needs of our 

communities, which arise on a daily basis. 

2. The proposed Federal legislation will shift these responsibilities to 

the FCC, which likewise cannot address important needs of our communities, which arise 

on a daily basis. 



3 

 3. Municipalities must retain local control over cable television 

franchising in order to serve their citizens and provide for economic development of our 

community.  The proposed legislation would prohibit municipalities from providing these 

essential services. 

 4. The municipalities have a fiduciary obligation to their citizens to 

manage and properly maintain all of its public rights-of-way.    Cable franchise fees 

provide municipalities with significant revenue, which is used to provide municipal 

services to all of our citizens.   The proposed federal and state legislation would eliminate 

cable franchise fees and local control of the public rights-of-way.     

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this Resolution be 

forwarded to our elected representatives in Washington and Lansing, the FCC, Senators 

McCain, Ensign, Smith and Rockefeller, and Congressmen Blackburn and Wynn. 

 Adopted this 22nd day of March 2006. 

 
AYES: Auburn Hills, Berkley, Clawson, Oakland Township, Royal Oak, Troy     

            
 
NAYS:            

            
 
PRESENT: Auburn Hills, Berkley, Clawson, Oakland Township, Royal Oak, Troy     
             
 
ABSENT: Ferndale, Huntington Woods, Pleasant Ridge, Rochester, Rochester Hills    

            
 

             
      Cindy Stewart, Chairperson of the  
      Intergovernmental Cable Communications 
      Authority 
 



mccombca
Text Box
J-05







campbellld
Text Box
J-06



TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  

Christopher J. Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: March 17, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: Paul Weill v. City of Troy and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course 
 

 
Enclosed please find a copy of the Order Granting Summary Disposition in 

the case filed by Paul Weill against the City of Troy and Sanctuary Lake Golf 
Course.  This order was entered after a hearing on March 6, 2006, where visiting 
retired Judge Michael Batchik was substituting for Judge Michael Martone.  This 
order dismisses the lawsuit in its entirety.   

 
Mr. Weill initially filed his complaint against the City and Sanctuary Lake 

Golf Course on November 11, 2005.  The case was filed in the 52-4 District Court.  
Mr. Weill’s home is adjacent to the Sanctuary Lake Golf Course.  According to the 
allegations in the complaint, an unknown person hit an errant golf ball on the 
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course on August 29, 2005.  This golf ball allegedly hit and 
damaged Mr. Weill’s truck, which was parked outdoors on his property.  Weill 
claimed that the City of Troy was negligent in the design and/or maintenance of 
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course.  Weill argued that this alleged negligence led to the 
damage to his personal property (his vehicle), and therefore he sought 
compensation from the City.      

 
In our motion for summary disposition, we argued that the City and the Golf 

Course are granted governmental immunity under the laws of the State of 
Michigan.  Under state statute, municipalities are provided with immunity, since 
they undertake to provide services that private entities may not provide, due to 
risk management concerns.  Examples of these services include providing and 
servicing roads, sidewalks and recreational facilities.  This immunity is not 
absolute, however, and may be pierced if a governmental entity is exercising 
reasonable diligence in maintenance of roads and sidewalks.  Another statutory 
exception is when government owned motor vehicle causes an injury.  In these 
cases, the Michigan no fault act governs.  A third exception to the broad grant of 
governmental immunity is when a municipality enters into a private business 
arena, and engages in an activity for the sole purpose of producing a profit.  This 
exception is called the proprietary exception to governmental immunity.   

 
In our motion for summary disposition, we argued that Plaintiff had failed to 

establish any of the statutory exceptions to governmental immunity, and therefore 
dismissal of the case was appropriate.  Judge Batchik agreed with our argument, 
and granted our motion.  He specifically found that the proprietary exception to 
governmental immunity was not applicable.  

  
If you have any questions, please let us know. 

 

campbellld
Text Box
J-07




	AGENDA: March 27, 2006
	GOALS
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1 Presentations:
	a\) Presentation to The Troy Community C�
	b) Certificate of Appreciation to Retiring City Employee Patricia Samuilow


	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	B-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1 Rezoning Application – West Side of Dequindre Road, Nort
	C-2 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 221) – Article II,

	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	D-1 No Postponed Items

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Co
	E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation:
	a\) Alcohol Awareness Month – April, 200�

	E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Aw�
	b\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Aw�

	E-5 Request from Detroit Edison to Grant an Overhead Easemen
	E-6 Request for Approval of the Proposed 2006-2007 Troy Racq
	E-7 Contract Amendment #2 – Sidewalk Replacement Program

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda
	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for Persons with Dis
	F-2 Resolution Supporting Local Control of Cable Franchising
	F-3 Reconsideration of Motion #2006-03-143-E-6, Act 51 Milea
	F-4 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 214) – Article I

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a\) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5152 Pre�
	b\) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3463 Cro�

	G-2 Green Memorandums:
	a)   Disposal/Sale of Excess Property


	COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Ind
	H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	I-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS:
	J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Library Advisory Board/Final – February 9, 2006
	Election Commission/Final – February 27, 2006
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – February 28, 2006
	Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – March 1, 2006
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – March 7, 2006
	Election Commission/Draft – March 20, 2006

	J-2 Department Reports: None Submitted
	J-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	a\) Letter of Thanks to Chief Craft from�

	J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizat
	Proclamation from L. Brooks Patterson Declaring April 2006 a
	Resolution from ICCA Supporting Local Control of Cable Franc

	J-5  Calendar
	J-6  Correspondence from Ken Aud, Area Manager, Michigan Dep
	J-7  Correspondence from the City Attorney’s Office Regardin

	STUDY ITEMS:
	K-1 No Study Items Submitted

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items
	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1 Closed Session: No Closed Session Requested

	ADJOURNMENT



